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Club Super is a Queensland 
industry super fund that 

understands the unique needs of 
our Members.

We are working together with  
local communities to develop the 

industry we love. 

Our Client Services Managers are 
at your clubs every day making 
superannuation easier for you.
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2018 Annual Report
This annual report provides an overview of Bowls 

Queensland’s activities, achievements and financial 

performance for the 2018 calendar year.  Bowls Queensland’s 

performance is reported within the framework of the 2015-

2018 Strategic Plan.

This report contains information beyond Bowls Queensland’s 

reporting requirements to provide readily accessible reference 

of the state body’s work on matters that are of interest to the 

bowling community.

The Board would like to thank those committees who have 

contributed to the 2018 Annual Report.

Alan Thorp, Robert Hammond & Sean Baker
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NOTICE OF SIXTEENTH 

ANNUAL  
GENERAL  
MEETING
OF

BOWLS QUEENSLAND LIMITED 
A.C.N. 009 705 515

The sixteenth Annual General Meeting of Bowls 
Queensland Limited will be conducted at Chermside 
Bowls Club, 468 Rode Road, Chermside on 
Wednesday 20th March, 2019 following the Council 
meeting commencing at 9.00am.

Business
1.	 Confirmation of Minutes of last Annual General Meeting

2.	 Business arising there from

3.	 The Annual Report for the Year

4.	 Consideration of the audited Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet for the year

5.	 Declaration of election Board Directors 

6.	 Introduction of new Officers 

Brett Wilkie 
CEO



Patron
His Excellency the Honourable Paul de 
Jersey AC  
Governor of Queensland 

Committee & 
administration personnel
Bowls Australia Delegate: 
Peter Williamson

Coaching Committee:
Alan Thorp (Coordinator); Dennis O’Toole; 
Eric Tomsene 

Umpire Committee:
John Kirkpatrick (Coordinator); Joan 
Brotherton; Jessie Cannon 

Match Committee:
Ron Somerville (Coordinator); Jim See; 
Helen Doherty; John De Erneste; Linda 
Morish; Denis Kirkman

Selection Committee:
Greg Bostock (Coordinator); Ron Mitchell, 
Christina Pavlov, Maria Rigby; Neville 
Jenkins

Audit & Risk Committee
Colleen Ryan (Coordinator); Carmel Gibb

Constitution, Disputes & 
Discipline Committee
Earl Klease (Coordinator); Brian Stewart; 
Pam Van Homrigh

Administration:
Brett Wilkie (CEO); Stu Taylor; Roxanne Bell; 
Cath Crowe; Michelle Baguley

Auditor:
Mazars Audit Limited

Bank:
Westpac Banking Corporation

Solicitor:
Mullins Lawyers 

Bowls Queensland Board

Support

BACK: Geoff Osborne, Carmel 
Gibb, Colleen Ryan, Brian 
Marshall

FRONT: Kerry Green, Peter 
Williamson, Greg Flynn

Bowls Queensland is 
grateful to its committees 
and administrators for 
their help this year.
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Visits to districts and clubs 
by all board members have 
opened up avenues of good 
fellowship that seems to be 
the patient right of bowlers.

Throughout the year, I have endeavoured to 
maintain the right ideals of bowling goodwill 
with all in Queensland.

Travelling to several districts and clubs 
during the year where open forums were, 
I believe, most informative to all who 
attended and gave BQ an insight to what 
is expected for the state to go forward. A 
highlight of the year was for the board to 
visit clubs holding anniversaries including 
one of one-hundred-and-twenty-five years 
(Doon Villa in Maryborough). 

Drought has been a problem for many clubs 
followed by severe flooding in some areas. 
BQ disaster funding is being used for all 
clubs that have a need, together with State 
and Federal funding, for assistance in the re-
establishment of affected clubs.

Our state teams met with mixed success 
during the past year by winning the 
Australian Under-18 Girls, the Men’s team 
that won the QLD vs NSW test series and the 
Australian Senior sides QLD Men as a runner-
up. 

The introduction of a North vs South series 
was a huge success, with the inaugural series 
played in Townsville, and should go on to 
become an annual event in the northern 
region of the state. 

Bowls Queensland acknowledges the State 
Government funding allocation, the support 
of Minister Mr Mick de Brenni and his 
department, Sport and Recreation.

The board also acknowledges the sponsors 
of our various events, without whom it 
would be difficult to continue the number 
of events open to the bowls community 
throughout the state.

I wish to personally thank our staff, all who 
have allowed the board to function as a unit 
this past year, it is believed the incoming 
board will have an excellent 
footing to enhance the 
sport in the forthcoming 
year.

Peter Williamson 
President 

President’s Report
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CEO’s Report

Another year has passed at 
Bowls QLD and since retiring 
from the Australian Squad I am 
getting deeper into my role. I 
am extremely passionate about 
our game and look forward to 
continuing to promote, nurture 
and develop our great game. We 
are faced with many challenges 
in our sport and I am enjoying 
working with the board, staff and 
stakeholders to administer the 
game in QLD. 

As you know, our sport does not function without 
the selfless work of our volunteers and I would like 
to take the opportunity to thank President Peter 
Williamson and the Bowls QLD Board for their 
commitment, leadership and vision. Thank you to all of 
the hard-working members of BQ committees: Match, 
Umpires, Coaching, Selection, Constitution-Disputes 
& Disciplinary and Audit & Risk, Bowls QLD could not 
operate without their tireless efforts. 

Thank you to our Bowls QLD Staff: Stuart Taylor 
– Finance Manager; Roxanne Bell – Operations 
Coordinator/Events; Cath Crowe – Operations 
Administrator and Michelle Baguley – Membership 
(part time) for their hard work and dedication. Thank 
you to Jo Grey and Cornerstone Communications for 
looking after the QLD Bowler magazine and our media. 

Our three Bowls Australia Regional Bowls Managers 
(RBMs) have been busy travelling our State throughout 
the year: Micheal Sorrensen in South East QLD, Wade 
Mutzelburg in Central QLD and Lesley Bates in North 
QLD. Bowls QLD contributes to the RBM Program and 
works together with our three RBMs. I encourage all 
clubs and districts to use the services of our RBMs who 
are keen to assist where they can. 

I’d like to extend appreciation to the State Government 
who continue to assist Bowls Queensland through the 
State Development Program 2017–2019. 

Thank you to our Commercial Partners who support 
Bowls in QLD: Henselite, BCIB, Club Super, Mullins 
Lawyers and Nundah Mitsubishi. These partnerships 
remain strong which is great for our sport. 

Congratulations to all bowlers who were selected 
to represent Queensland throughout the past year 
in U18, U25, O60, open and disability events, also 
to those who were successful in winning medals or 
shields while representing. 

Well done to all winners of Bowls QLD state events, 
including the Domina BCiB District Sides, State 
Championships, Junior State Championships, 
Champion of Club Champions (State & National), State 
Pennant, State District Mixed Pairs and Qualifiers into 
the Australian Indoor Singles. These events are always 
hard to win and create a memory that will last these 
players for life. Most of all, thank you and well done to 
all who participated in these events. 

Queensland performed well again at the Australian 
Championships at Merimbula in NSW. Well done to 
the Queenslanders who were successful in winning 
gold. Winners from the 2019 State Championships 
will also travel to Merimbula for the National event in 
November.  

The State Multi Disability Championships went well 
again this year bringing together the various disability 
groups. The comradeship of these championships is 
amazing, well done to all involved in participating 
and to those who took home medals. Thank you to 
Chermside Bowls Club for hosting and the Brisbane 
City Council for sponsoring this event. 

QLD has been well represented in the Australian 
Jackaroos Squad with the following players involved - 
Lynsey Clarke, Chloe Stewart, Bolivia Millerick, Nathan 
Rice, Aron Sherriff and I. 

We are privileged in QLD that many of our clubs 
will host some major events in the coming years 
including: 2019 Australian Indoor Championships at 
Tweed Heads, 2019 Asia Pacific Games on the Gold 
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Coast and the 2020 World Bowls Championships at 
Club Helensvale, Musgrave Hill and Broadbeach. The 
Australian Open will also be on the on the Gold Coast 
until at least 2020 while the BPL will be at Club Pine 
Rivers in November, 2019. It’s an exciting time for 
bowls in QLD along with the many state events to 
support. 

After producing a TV Commercial in 2017, we decided 
to try radio advertising in 2018 to help promote our 
come and try month. The Secondary Schools Cup was 
well supported by teams from various parts of QLD. 

We introduced live streaming for some of our events 
this year and will be looking to stream more Bowls 
QLD events into the future. The addition of the North 
versus South competition was well received and will 
be held again in 2019. Thank you to North QLD District 
and Suburban Bowls Club in Townsville for their 
assistance with this event.  

Together with the Bowls QLD Board, Staff and RBMs, 
we will be looking to grow our sport into the future. To 
be successful, the whole bowling community needs 
to play a part in promoting our game to family and 
friends and volunteering their time where 
possible to either spread the word or 
assist in your local club, district or 
with events. 

I look forward to another busy and 
productive year in the role of CEO 
working with all stakeholders and 
getting out in the QLD bowling 
community. 

Brett Wilkie
CEO

Live Streaming of the 
State Singles Finals at Club 
Maroochy
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Host Club	 Event

Mackay City Ladies Bowling Club 25th Anniversary

Algester Sport Club Presentation 100yr medallion

Lowood and District Mem Bowls 
Club continuous membership Celebration of Eddie Muller’s 60yrs 

Mackay Bowling Club President’s at Home 25th Anniversary

Samford District Bowls Club 70th Anniversary

Tweed Heads Bowls Club Presidents at Home Day

Gordonvale Bowls Club 90th Anniversary

Cutheringa Ladies Bowls Club 70th Anniversary

Nambour Bowls Club 80th Anniversary

Palmwoods Bowls Club 70th Anniversary

Ingham Ladies Bowls Club Inc 85th Anniversary

Doon Villa Bowls Club 125th Anniversary

Official Visits 2018

Eddie Muller Lowood 60 years

Cutheringa 70th Mackay City Ladies 25th

Nambour 70th
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I have pleasure in once again 
presenting the financial report, 
this time for the year 2018.

Bowls Queensland through prudent management was 
able to return a surplus of $267,473 for the year ending 
December, 31 2018. This result was achieved without 
compromising any of its programs.

With regards to our subsidiary company, Club Services 
Pty Ltd this company was wound up during the year. 
The Board decided that there was no longer a need for 
this investment vehicle.

As a result of Bowls Queensland’s strong financial 
position, it was able to substantially lift the amount 
of the subsidy paid to districts to attend various state 
events. Small increases in prize money were also given 
during the year. Bowls Queensland hopes to build on 
this in future years.

Many parts of Queensland were in severe drought 
during 2018. Bowls Queensland made a donation of 
$10,000 on behalf of all clubs.

Bowls Queensland continued to invest in its 
information technology systems during the year. A 
new registration system has been developed and work 

is nearly complete on an events program. Rollout of 
the registrations system occurred during the year and 
minor changes and enhancements continue to be 
made based on user feedback. These initiatives will 
have great benefits for both Bowls Queensland and 
the clubs.

Revenue and expenses were generally in line with 
budgeted predictions. During the year a casual 
employee was engaged to assist mainly in registration 
processing and to help other staff when needed.

Advertising revenue from the Bowler magazine was 
up substantially from the previous year. This can be 
directly attributed to the new arrangements that were 
put in place the previous year. The magazine continues 
to be enjoyed by the bowling community.

My thanks to all staff members at Bowls Queensland 
with particular mention to Stu Taylor, the Finance 
Manager.

Best wishes to all board and 
committee members and the many 
volunteers who devote a lot 
of their time to this sport.

Greg Flynn 
Director of Finance

Director of Finance Report 

Australian Open Vision Impaired Singles 
Gold winners Grant and Jake Fehlberg
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

31 December 2018

Director’s Report

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Directors' Report
31 December 2018

The directors present their report, together with the financial statements of the entity, being the Company and its
controlled entities, for the financial year ended 31 December 2018.

1. General information

Principal activities

The principal activities of the entity during the financial year was the encouragement, conduct, control and
management of the sport of Bowls in Queensland.

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Short term objectives

The Entity's short term objectives are to:

 Provide goods management and governance of the sport of bowls.

 Encourage the growth in membership and participation in the sport of bowls in Queensland.

Long term objectives

The Entity's long term objectives are to:

 To build a sustainable future for the bowls Community.

 To widen the appeal of the sport of Bowls and increase the awareness of the benefits of being "The Sport for

Life".

 To develop plans and strategies to assist the commercial viability of QLD Clubs, for their Districts and

members. 

Strategy for achieving the objectives

To achieve these objectives, the entity has adopted the following strategic plan to assist the company reach its long
and short term objectives:

 The company adopts six pronged approach: involving specific strategies that encourage participation, the

maintenance of high performance standards, the organisation of community and competition events,

commercial development through marketing, offering strong leadership & governance and encouraging open

transparent communication. The company also establishes and fosters working relationships with a range of

community districts, bowls clubs and members. By actively encouraging involvement in the entities activities,

the company will be able to achieve this:

 Short-term objectives of providing good governance, management and enticing new memberships; and 

 Long-term objectives of building a sustainable future for the sport of bowls and its clubs in Queensland.



Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

31 December 2018

Director’s Report

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Directors' Report
31 December 2018

1. General information (continued)

Directors

The names of the directors in office at any time during, or since the end of, the year are:

Names

Peter Williamson

Kerry Green

Gregory Flynn

Colleen Ryan

Carmel Gibb

Brian Marshall

Geoffrey Osborne

Directors have been in office since the start of the calendar financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise
stated.

Information on directors

The names of each person who has been a director during the year and to the date of this report are:

Peter Williamson President (elected AGM 23 March 2016)

Qualifications Business Company Director, Company Secretary, Purchasing and Transport
Management in Petrochemical, Building and Transport Industries.

Experience BQ Board President since 23 March 2016.
Gateway Districts President 2 terms.
Gateway Districts Snr Vice President 2 terms.
Gateway District Jnr Vice President 2 Terms.
Carina BC President 3 terms.

Special responsibilities BQ delegate to Bowls Australia 2016

Kerry Green Vice President (elected AGM 23 March 2016)

Qualifications Cert IV Frontline Management / Cert III Transport & Logistics

Experience BQ Board Vice President since 23 March 2016.
Downs District President 2015, 2017, 2018. 
Downs Snr Vice President 2015. 
Downs Jnr Vice President 2014. 
Laidley BC Chairman 2015 2016. 
Gatton BC Chairman 2012 2013. 
Gatton BC President 2010 11. 
Laidley BC Secretary 2007.

Gregory Flynn Board Director (appointed September 2013)

Qualifications B.Commerce (Accounting major)
33 years with ATO in areas of audit, fringe benefits tax, sale tax and business tax. 
Tax assessor (H&R Block) 2 years

Experience Director of Finance 2014
Club President, Club Treasurer, Assistant Club Treasurer

Special responsibilities Future Directions of Bowls 
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

31 December 2018

Director’s Report

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Directors' Report
31 December 2018

1. General information (continued)

Information on directors (continued)

Colleen Ryan Board Director (appointed 25 April 2015)

Experience BQ Ladies Match Committee 6 years
Bowls Queensland Ladies Match Co-ordinator 2 years
Jnr Vice President Gold Coast Tweed District Ladies Bowls Assoc 2006
Senior Vice President Gold Coast Tweed District Ladies Bowls Association 2007
President Gold Coast Tweed District Ladies Bowls Association 2008 - 2009
Member, Audit & Risk Committee

Carmel Gibb Board Director (elected AGM 23 March 2016)

Qualifications Manager Banking & Finance advice 15 years.
Manager of clothing Manufacture 8 years  
Own Building Company 10 years.

Experience BQ Director since 25 March 2016.
President & Snr Vice & Jnr Vice President Gold Coast Tweed District Ladies
Bowls Association 2014-2015.  
Helensvale LBC President 2 years, Secretary 1 year. 
Member, Audit & Risk Committee

Brian Marshall Board Director (appointed 22 March 2017)

Experience Vice President Gold Coast Tweed District Bowls Association 2013 & 2014
President Gold Coast Tweed District Bowls Association 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018

Geoffrey Osborne Board Director (appointed 22 March 2017)

Qualifications Fellow Aust. Institute Banking & Finance
Chartered Member Aust. Institute Human Resources
Graduate Monash/Mt Eliza Business School
ANZ Bank 37 years – Senior positions including Chief Manager Commercial
Banking and Chief Manager Personnel Aust.
Global Head of Purchasing & Property Management core specialisation – Human
Resources Management

Experience President Sunshine Coast District Mens Bowls Association since 2013
Senior Vice President Sunshine Coast District Mens Bowls Association 2011 &
2012
District Delegate to Bowls Queensland 
Club President

Directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise stated.

Members' guarantee

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity is a company limited by guarantee. In the event of, and for the purpose
of winding up of the company, the amount capable of being called up from each member and any person or
association who ceased to be a member in the year prior to the winding up, is limited to $ 1 subject to the provisions of
the company's constitution.

At 31 December 2018 the collective liability of members was $ 28,840 (2017: $ 29,900).
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive IncomeBowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Note

2018

$

2017

$

Revenue 14 1,908,234 1,824,042

Other income 14 11,311 22,716

Cost of Sales (30,678) (19,474)

Employee benefits expense (444,411) (395,525)

Depreciation, amortisation and
impairment expense (42,873) (38,191)

Coorparoo Bowls Club expenses (78,320) (72,335)

Queensland Bowler expenses (253,502) (255,728)

Board expenses (85,432) (78,561)

State development (97,560) (109,781)

Competition expenses (296,981) (244,434)

Other expenses (322,315) (314,062)

Profit before income tax 267,473 318,667

Income tax expense - -

Profit for the year 267,473 318,667

Total comprehensive income for the
year 267,473 318,667

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Financials

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Statement of Financial Position
Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Statement of Financial Position
31 December 2018

Note

2018

$

2017

$

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 16 3,436,348 3,007,540

Trade and other receivables 17 74,607 90,316

Inventories 18 8,853 31,811

Other assets 20 31,450 12,299

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,551,258 3,141,966

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Financial assets 19 76,778 83,972

Property, plant and equipment 21 2,225,175 2,268,048

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 2,301,953 2,352,020

TOTAL ASSETS 5,853,211 5,493,986

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 22 570,257 484,693

Employee benefits 23 69,381 58,736

Income in advance - 5,682

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 639,638 549,111

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Employee benefits 23 10,199 8,974

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 10,199 8,974

TOTAL LIABILITIES 649,837 558,085

NET ASSETS 5,203,374 4,935,901

EQUITY

Retained earnings 5,203,374 4,935,901

TOTAL EQUITY 5,203,374 4,935,901

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Statement of Changes in Equity

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

2018

Retained
Earnings

$

Total

$

Balance at 1 January 2018 4,935,901 4,935,901

Profit attributable to members of the parent entity 267,473 267,473

Balance at 31 December 2018 5,203,374 5,203,374

2017

Retained
Earnings

$

Total

$

Balance at 1 January 2017 4,617,234 4,617,234

Profit attributable to members of the parent entity 318,667 318,667

Balance at 31 December 2017 4,935,901 4,935,901

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Financials

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Statement of Cash Flows

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Note

2018

$

2017

$

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Receipt from customers 1,954,896 1,907,815

Payments to suppliers and employees (1,635,277) (1,629,285)

Interest received 84,541 78,108

Dividends received 17,455 -

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 27 421,615 356,638

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Payment for property, plant and equipment - (18,764)

Proceeds from disposals of investments 7,193 -

Proceeds from loans to related parties - 108

Net cash used by investing activities 7,193 (18,656)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents held 428,808 337,982

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,007,540 2,669,558

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 16 3,436,348 3,007,540

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 21



Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

The financial report covers Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity ('the entity'). Bowls Queensland Limited &
Controlled Entity is a non-for-profit Company limited by guarantee, incorporated and domiciled in Australia.

Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated.

1 Basis of Preparation

In the Directors opinion, the Company is not a reporting entity since there are unlikely to exist users of the financial
statements who are not able to command the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their
information needs. This special purpose financial report has been prepared to meet the reporting requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001. The company is a non-for-profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian
Accounting Standards.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement requirements of
the Australian Accounting Standards applicable to entities reporting under the Corporations Act 2001 and the
significant accounting policies disclosed below, which the directors have determined are appropriate to meet the needs
of members. Such accounting policies are consistent with those of previous periods unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accrual basis and are based
on historical costs unless otherwise stated in the notes. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these financial statements are presented below and have been consistently applied unless stated otherwise. The
amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest dollar.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1 Basis for consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial position and performance of controlled entities from
the date on which control is obtained until the date that control is lost. 

Intragroup assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cashflows relating to transactions between entities
in the consolidated entity have been eliminated in full for the purpose of these financial statements.

Appropriate adjustments have been made to a controlled entity’s financial position, performance and cash flows
where the accounting policies used by that entity were different from those adopted by the consolidated entity.
All controlled entities have a June financial year end.

A list of controlled entities is contained in Note 26 to the financial statements.

2 Income Tax

The Company is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

3 Revenue and other income

Revenue is recognised when the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably, it is probable that economic
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and specific criteria relating to the type of revenue
as noted below, has been satisfied.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is presented net of
returns, discounts and rebates.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).
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Financials

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

3 Revenue and other income (continued)

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised on transfer of goods to the customer as this is deemed to be the point in time when
risks and rewards are transferred and there is no longer any ownership or effective control over the goods.

Grant revenue

Grant revenue is recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income when the entity
obtains control of the grant, it is probable that the economic benefits gained from the grant will flow to the entity
and the amount of the grant can be measured reliably.

When grant revenue is received whereby the entity incurs an obligation to deliver economic value directly back
to the contributor, this is considered a reciprocal transaction and the grant revenue is recognised in the
statement of financial position as a liability until the service has been delivered to the contributor, otherwise the
grant is recognised as income on receipt.

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity receives non-reciprocal contributions of assets from the
government and other parties for zero or a nominal value. These assets are recognised at fair value on the date
of acquisition in the statement of financial position, with a corresponding amount of income recognised in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Interest revenue

Interest is recognised using the effective interest method.

Donations and bequests are recognised as revenue when received.

Subscriptions

Revenue from the provision of membership subscriptions is recognised on a straight line basis over the
financial year.

Other income

Other income is recognised on an accruals basis when the entity is entitled to it.

4 Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except
where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payable are stated inclusive of GST.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included as part of receivables or payables
in the statement of financial position.

Cash flows in the statement of cash flows are included on a gross basis and the GST component of cash flows
arising from investing and financing activities which is recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is
classified as operating cash flows.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

5 Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.  

6 Property, plant and equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Where the cost model is used, the asset is carried at its cost less any accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. Costs include purchase price, other directly attributable costs and the initial estimate of the
costs of dismantling and restoring the asset, where applicable.

Land and buildings

Land and buildings are measured using the revaluation model.

Plant and equipment 

Plant and equipment are measured using the revaluation model.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, excluding freehold land, is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the assets
useful life to the entity, commencing when the asset is ready for use.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable asset are shown below:

Fixed asset class                                                Depreciation rate

Buildings 7.5% prime cost - 40% diminishing value

Plant and Equipment 2.5% - 7.5% prime cost 

At the end of each annual reporting period, the depreciation method, useful life and residual value of each asset
is reviewed. Any revisions are accounted for prospectively as a change in estimate.

7 Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recognised initially using trade date accounting, i.e. on the date that the entity
becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

On initial recognition, all financial instruments are measured at fair value plus transaction costs (except for
instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss where transaction costs are expensed as incurred).

Financial Assets 

Financial assets are divided into the following categories which are described in detail below:

 loans and receivables;

 financial assets at fair value through profit or loss;
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

7 Financial instruments (continued)

 available-for-sale financial assets; and

 held-to-maturity investments.

Financial assets are assigned to the different categories on initial recognition, depending on the characteristics
of the instrument and its purpose. A financial instrument’s category is relevant to the way it is measured and
whether any resulting income and expenses are recognised in profit or loss or in other comprehensive income.

All income and expenses relating to financial assets are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in the ‘finance income’ or ‘finance costs’ line item respectively.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They arise principally through the provision of goods and services to customers but
also incorporate other types of contractual monetary assets.

After initial recognition these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision
for impairment. Any change in their value is recognised in profit or loss.

The Entity’s trade and other receivables fall into this category of financial instruments.

Significant receivables are considered for impairment on an individual asset basis when they are past due at
the reporting date or when objective evidence is received that a specific counterparty will default.

The amount of the impairment is the difference between the net carrying amount and the present value of the
future expected cash flows associated with the impaired receivable.

In some circumstances, the entity renegotiates repayment terms with customers which may lead to changes in
the timing of the payments, the entity does not necessarily consider the balance to be impaired, however
assessment is made on a case-by-case basis.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets:

 acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future

 designated by the entity to be carried at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition or

 which are derivatives not qualifying for hedge accounting. 

The Entity has some derivatives which are designated as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Assets included within this category are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in finance income or expenses in profit or loss.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

7 Financial instruments (continued)

Any gain or loss arising from derivative financial instruments is based on changes in fair value, which is
determined by direct reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active
market exists.

Held-to-maturity investments 

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity. Investments are classified as held-to-maturity if it is the intention of the entity's management to hold
them until maturity. 

Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
with revenue recognised on an effective yield basis. In addition, if there is objective evidence that the
investment has been impaired, the financial asset is measured at the present value of estimated cash flows.
Any changes to the carrying amount of the investment are recognised in profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that do not qualify for inclusion in any of
the other categories of financial assets or which have been designated in this category. The Entity's available-
for-sale financial assets comprise listed securities.

The investment in [enter investment name] is reported at cost less any impairment charges, as its fair value
cannot currently be reliably estimated.

All available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value, with subsequent changes in value recognised
in other comprehensive income. 

Gains and losses arising from financial instruments classified as available-for-sale are only recognised in profit
or loss when they are sold or when the investment is impaired. 

In the case of impairment or sale, any gain or loss previously recognised in equity is transferred to the profit or
loss. 

Losses recognised in the prior period consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
resulting from the impairment of debt securities are reversed through the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, if the subsequent increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ or other financial
liabilities depending on the purpose for which the liability was acquired. Although the entity uses derivative
financial instruments in economic hedges of currency and interest rate risk, it does not hedge account for these
transactions.

The Entity‘s financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables (including finance lease liabilities),
which are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. 
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

7 Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of the reporting period the entity assesses whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired.

Financial assets at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets carried at amortised cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial assets original effective interest
rate.

Impairment on loans and receivables is reduced through the use of an allowance accounts, all other impairment
losses on financial assets at amortised cost are taken directly to the asset.

Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against other expenses in profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

A significant or prolonged decline in value of an available-for-sale asset below its cost is objective evidence of
impairment, in this case, the cumulative loss that has been recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. Any subsequent increase in the value
of the asset is taken directly to other comprehensive income.

8 Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period the entity determines whether there is an evidence of an impairment
indicator for tangible and intangible assets. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset,
being the higher of the asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, is compared to the asset's
carrying amount. Any excess of the asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised
immediately in profit and loss.

Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the asset's ability to
generate net cash inflows and when the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future
economic benefits, value in use is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of an asset.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of a class of asset, the entity estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Where an impairment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is debited against the revaluation surplus is
respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the
revaluation surplus for that same class of asset.

9 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments which are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Bank overdrafts also form part of cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows and are
presented within current liabilities on the statement of financial position.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

10 Employee benefits

Provision is made for the entity's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to
the end of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are expected to be wholly settled within one year have
been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled, plus related on-costs.

Employee benefits expected to be settled more than one year after the end of the reporting period have been
measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those benefits. In
determining the liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases and the probability that the
employee may satisfy vesting requirements. Cashflows are discounted using market yields on high quality
corporate bond rates incorporating bonds rated AAA or AA by credit agencies, with terms to maturity that match
the expected timing of cashflows. Changes in the measurement of the liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Employee benefits are presented as current liabilities in the statement of financial position is the Entity does not
have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date
regardless of the classification of the liability for measurement purposes under AASB 119. 

11 Adoption of new and revised accounting standards

The company has not elected to early adopt any new standards or interpretations that are issued but not yet
effective. The company has assessed the new standards and interpretations that have recently been issued or
amended but are not yet effective will not have a material impact on the presentation of the financial
statements.During the current year, the following standards became mandatory and have been adopted
retrospectively by  the entity:

 AASB 2015-3  Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Withdrawal of AASB 1031 Materiality.

 AASB2016-6 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards – Applying AASB 9 Financial

Instruments with AASB 4 Insurance Contracts.

The accounting policies have been updated to reflect changes in the recognition and measurement of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses and the impact of adoption of these standards is discussed on the following
page. 

AASB 1031 Materiality is an interim standard that cross-references to other Standards and the Framework for
the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements (issued December 2013) that contain guidance on
materiality. The AASB is progressively removing references to AASB 1031 in all Standards and Interpretations.
The adoption of this standard had no material impact on the reported financial position or performance.

AASB 9 Financial Instruments with AASB 4 Insurance Contracts amendments address concerns arising from
implementing the new financial instruments standard, AASB 9, before implementing AASB 17 Insurance
Contracts, which replaces AASB 4. The amendments introduce two options for entities issuing insurance
contracts: a temporary exemption from applying IFRS 9 and an overlay approach. The adoption of this standard
had no material impact on the reported financial position or performance.

Page 28

Bowls Queensland Annual report 2018



Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

12 New Accounting Standards and Interpretations

The AASB has issued new and amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have mandatory
application dates for future reporting periods. The Entity has decided not to early adopt these Standards. The
following table summarises those future requirements, and their impact on the entity where the standard is
relevant:

Standard Name
Effective date
for entity Requirements Impact

AASB 16: Finance leases 01 January 2020 Significant revisions to
accounting for operational leases
on balance sheet by Lessees of
property and high value
equipment. However, exemptions
for short-term leases and leases
of low value assets will reduce
the impact.

The entity has not
as yet determined
the magnitude of
any changes
which may be
needed.

AASB 15 Revenue from
Contracts from Customers

01 January 2019 This standard provides guidance
on the recognition of revenue
from customers.

The entity has not
yet determined the
magnitude of any
changes which
may be needed. 

AASB 1058 Income of Not-for-
Profit Entities

01 January 2019 AASB 1058 replaces the income
recognition requirements relating
to private sector not-for-profit
(NFP) entities, as well as the
majority of income recognition
requirements relating to public
sector NFP entities previously
reflected in AASB 1004
Contributions.

The entity has not
yet determined the
magnitude of any
changes which
may be needed. 

13 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The directors make estimates and judgements during the preparation of these financial statements regarding
assumptions about current and future events affecting transactions and balances.

These estimates and judgements are based on the best information available at the time of preparing the financial
statements, however as additional information is known then the actual results may differ from the estimates.

The significant estimates and judgements made have been described below.

Key estimates - Impairment 

The Entity assesses impairment at the end of each reporting period by evaluating conditions specific to the entity that
may be indicative of impairment triggers. Recoverable amounts of relevant assets are reassessed using value-in-use
calculations which incorporate various key assumptions.
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13 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments (continued)

Key estimates - Provisions

As described in the accounting policies, provisions are measured at management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period. These estimates are made taking into account a
range of possible outcomes and will vary as further information is obtained.

14 Revenue and Other Income

Revenue from continuing operations

2018

$

2017

$

- Sponsorship 40,273 43,409

- Affiliation fees 1,305,191 1,281,741

- Administration income 23,519 23,573

- Government grants 250,000 250,000

- Queensland Bowler Magazine income 146,696 99,542

- other interest received 84,541 78,108

- Competition income 30,443 35,533

- sale of goods 10,115 9,681

- Junior bowls 17,455 2,455

Total Revenue 1,908,233 1,824,042

Other Income

- Sundry income 11,311 13,157

- Profit on sale of asset - 9,559

11,311 22,716

15 Result for the Year

The result for the year includes the following specific expenses:

Other expenses:

Auditors remuneration - parent
entity 11,500 11,500

Cost of sales 30,678 19,474

Amortisation expense 32,736 27,794

Employee benefits expense 444,411 395,525

16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash at bank 558,943 101,061

Short-term deposits 2,877,405 2,906,479

3,436,348 3,007,540
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17 Trade and Other Receivables

2018

$

2017

$

CURRENT

Trade receivables 31,448 49,465

GST receivable 40,940 37,467

Other receivables 2,219 3,384

Total current trade and other
receivables 74,607 90,316

18 Inventories

At cost:

Merchandise 8,853 31,811

8,853 31,811

19 Other Financial Assets

NON-CURRENT

Listed unit trusts 76,778 -

Available for sale financial assets - 83,972

Total 76,778 83,972

20 Other Assets

CURRENT

Accrued income 31,250 12,099

Deposits 200 200

31,450 12,299

21 Property, plant and equipment

LAND AND BUILDINGS

Coorparoo club house - At fair value 2,043,175 2,043,175

Accumulated depreciation (104,663) (94,527)

Total Coorparoo Bowls Club 1,938,512 1,948,648

Buildings - Enoggera

At fair value 814,295 814,295

Accumulated depreciation (549,424) (529,015)

Total buildings - Enoggera 264,871 285,280

Total land and buildings 2,203,383 2,233,928
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21 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

2018

$

2017

$

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Motor vehicles

At cost 64,657 64,657

Accumulated depreciation (42,865) (33,525)

Total motor vehicles 21,792 31,132

Office equipment

At cost 437,637 437,637

Accumulated depreciation (437,637) (434,649)

Total office equipment - 2,988

Total plant and equipment 21,792 34,120

Total property, plant and equipment 2,225,175 2,268,048

On the 22 September 2009, the company acquired the assets and liabilities of the Coorparoo Bowls Club for the
nominal consideration on $1. At that time, the company commissioned Early Group Valuers to undertake a valuation of
the property in order to reflect the value in the books of the company. That valuation estimated the property to be worth
$3 million.

As a result, the company recorded a revenue gain of $3 million in the 2009 financial year. This is reflected in the
retained earnings of the company.

In accordance with the Australian Accounting Standard, the company has commissioned a valuation by Trivett
Property Group as at 15 February 2019. That valuation has estimated the property to be worth $1.9 million. This
valuation was based on the property remaining a bowls club and does not reflect the possible value should the
property be rezoned for either commercial or residential development. 

22 Trade and Other Payables

CURRENT

Trade payables 58,360 54,160

Other payables 161,604 147,536

Bowls Australia Affiliation Payable 350,293 282,997

570,257 484,693

23 Employee Benefits

CURRENT

Long service leave 46,278 37,493

Provision for employee benefits 23,103 21,243

69,381 58,736

NON CURRENT

Long service leave 10,199 8,974
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24 Members' Guarantee

The Company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a Company limited by guarantee. If the
Company is wound up, the constitution states that each member is required to contribute a maximum of $ 1 each
towards meeting any outstandings and obligations of the Company. At 31 December 2018 the number of members
was 28,840 (2017: 29,900).

25 Contingencies

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company did not have any contingencies at 31 December 2018 (31 December
2017:None).

26 Controlled Entities

(i) Subsidiaries:

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Bowls Queensland and its subsidiary, Club
Services Queensland Pty Ltd. Bowls Queensland owns 100% of the issued share capital of Club Services Queensland
Pty Ltd.

27 Cash Flow Information

(a) Reconciliation of result for the year to cashflows from operating activities

2018

$

2017

$

Profit for the year 267,473 318,667

Cash flows excluded from profit
attributable to operating activities

Non-cash flows in profit:

 - depreciation 42,873 38,191

 - net gain on disposal of property, plant
and equipment - (9,559)

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of
the effects of purchase and disposal of
subsidiaries:

 - (increase)/decrease in trade and
other receivables 18,017 (22,843)

 - (increase)/decrease in other
receivables (incl GST) (21,459) -

 - (increase)/decrease in inventories 22,958 7,270

 - increase/(decrease) in income in
advance (5,682) (7,918)

 - increase/(decrease) in trade and
other payables 4,202 19,871

 - increase/(decrease) in other creditors
and accruals (incl GST) 81,363 -

 - increase/(decrease) in employee
benefits 11,870 12,959

Cashflows from operations 421,615 356,638
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28 Events Occurring After the Reporting Date

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or could
significantly affect the operations of the entity, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the entity in
future financial years.

29 Statutory Information

The registered office of the company is:

Bowls Queensland Limited 

C/- Gaden Lawyers

Queen Street

Brisbane QLD 4000

The principal place of business is:

Bowls Queensland

72 Pickering Street

Enoggera QLD 4051
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Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

Independent Audit Report to the members of Bowls Queensland Limited &
Controlled Entity

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of the entity is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

 (i) giving a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 31 December 2018 and of its financial performance for
the year ended; and

 (ii) complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1 and the Corporations Regulations
2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are
independent of the entity in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the
ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, which has been given to the directors
of the Company, would be in the same terms if given to the directors as at the time of this auditor's report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been
prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the directors' financial reporting responsibilities under the Corporations Act 2001. As a
result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of Bowls Queensland 
Limited (the Company) and its controlled entity (together "the entity"), which comprises the statement of financial position 
as at 31 December 2018, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of 
changes in equity a nd thestatement of cash flows f or the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies,  and the directors' declaration.

Bowls Queensland Limited & Controlled Entity

For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Notes to the Financial Statements
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Independent Audit Report to the members of Bowls Queensland Limited &
Controlled Entity

Responsibilities of Directors for the Financial Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and
have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the financial report is appropriate to meet the
requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The directors'
responsibility also includes such internal control as the directors determine necessary to enable the preparation of a
financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the entity or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design

and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate

to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher

than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,

or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s

internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by the directors.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the

audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a material uncertainty

exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained

up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Australian
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report.
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The workload in 
2018 was pleasing 
as it resulted in more 
members attending 
club coach courses and 
reaccredit. I thank all 
the P & As for their time, 
effort and dedication in 
the presenting of these 
courses.

The table demonstrates the number of 
districts and clubs visited in the reporting 
year and indications are that this will 
continue in 2019.

Coaching Committee’s Report

Club District Course Date Total P&A
Bagara Bundaberg Club Coach 20-21 Jan 11 D. O’Toole

Burnett Bundaberg Skills 22 Jan 29 D. O’Toole
M. Sinclair

City Bowls Club Mackay Skills/Bowling Arm
Come And Try

20 Feb 38
28

A. Thorp
D. O’Toole
F. Purcell

North Mackay  Mackay Selection Module
Competition 
Module

21 Feb
22 Feb

11
5

A. Thorp
D. O’Toole
F. Purcell

Pialba Fraser Coast Club Coach
Skills

21/22mar
23 Mar

8
18

J. Hineman
E. Tomsene

Bongaree Caboolture Club Coach 3/4 Apr 7 A. Thorp
R. Curtis

Lowood Cunningham Skills/Bowling Arm 2 April 27 D. O’Toole

Maroochydore 
Beach

Sunshine Coast Club Coach 28/29 Apr 4 J. Hineman
E. Tomsene

Chermside Brisbane Nth Club Coach 26/27 May 2 J. Krebs

Samford  Brisbane Nth Skills/Bowling Arm 30 June 36 D. O’Toole
J. Krebs
A. Thorp

Manly  Gateway Club Coach 6/7 June 8 A. Thorp

Meandarra Condamine Introductory Coach
Skills/Bowling Arm

30 June
1 Jul

9
16

D. O’Toole

Tweed Heads  Gold Coast Club Coach
Skills

2/3 July
4 July

24
17

J. Hineman
E. Tomsene

Windsor Brisbane Bowling Arm 11 July 18 D. O’Toole

Nth Toowoomba Downs Club Coach
Skills/Bowling Arm

14/15 Jul
16 Jul

9
17

D. O’Toole

Solander Lake  Caboolture Bowling Arm
Seminar For Coach,S.

24 Jul 14 A. Thorp

Bongaree  Caboolture Bowling Arm 
Coaching Players

25 Jul 17 A. Thorp

Yungaburra  Trop Far Nth Qld Skills 3 Aug 30 A. Thorp

Yungaburra Trop Far Nth Qld Club Coach 4/5 Aug 11 A. Thorp

The Albert  Sunshine Coast Skills/Bowling Arm 2 Aug 30 D. O’Toole

Bowls Qld Brisbane Selection Module 17 Sep 12 D. O’Toole

Airlie Beach  Mackay Club Coach
Skills/ Bowling Arm

20/21 Sep
22 Sep

7
21

D. O’Toole

Maroochydore 
Beach  

Sunshine Coast Club Coach 22/23 Sep 4 J. Hineman
G.Woolley

Bongaree  Caboolture Club Coach 13/14 Oct 7 A. Thorp

Benowa   

Chermside

Gold Coast

Brisbane Nth

Introductory Coach

Introductory Coach
Selection Module
Club Coach

14 Oct

21 Oct
28 Oct
3/4 Nov

15

2
3
3

E. Tomsene
J. Hineman

J. Krebs
J. Krebs
J. Krebs

Everton Park Brisbane Skills/Bowling Arm 18 Nov 5 J. Hineman
E. Tomsene
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Alan Thorp 
(Coordinator)

Dennis O’Toole

Eric Tomsene

Carmel Gibb 
(Board Liaison)

Committee

In 2018, approximately 136 members became 
accredited coaches and over 70 members reaccredited 
as club or introductory coaches. This was great to 
see, as coaches are an integral component of any 
successful and professional bowling club. 

The table above indicates, as was the case last year, 
just how popular the skills programs are and it also 
shows the large number of requests for bowling 
arm seminars. The State Coaching Committee have 
included a section on the bowling arm into the Club 
Coach Course from which students have benefitted. All 
accredited coaches must, in their own time, learn how 
to coach bowlers in the art of using a bowling arm as 
the demand for its use increases as the population 
ages.

During the year, the coaching committee worked 
with some of the members who had, in the past 18 
months, been accredited as presenters and assessors 
and in general they are performing well. It has become 
obvious to the coaching committee, as mentioned 
in last year’s report, that some districts will struggle 
to find suitable people to take on this task and those 
areas will always have the support and assistance of 
Bowls Queensland and coaching committee for all 
coaching matters.

The coming year looks very busy with a number of 
districts already been visited so far, and the requests 
keep coming in, which displays a healthy position for 
coaching in Queensland. This position I contribute 
to the hard working members of the State Coaching 
Committee and Sub Committee (and I thank them 
all for their dedication, time and high standards). 
The State Coaching Committee would be unable 
to perform any of their roles if it was not for the 
tremendous support and encouragement given by 
the Board of Management and the staff of Bowls 
Queensland. As the coordinator, I thank all of them 
very much with special thanks to Cath, Roxanne and 
Stu who look after all our admin requirements and to 
Brett and President Peter who I speak with on many 
occasions about bowling issues.

In closing I have not forgotten our liaison officer to 
the board Carmel Gibb (Gibby) - thanks for all your 
help and advice during the year and to the editor 
of the Bowler Jo - terrific. Finally the committee is 
looking forward to providing our coaching services to 
members throughout Queensland in 2019.

Alan Thorp 
Coordinator

BQ Coach Eric Tomsene (pictured far right) with 24 bowlers who 
completed the coaching course at Tweed Heads in early July
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Umpire Committee’s Report

John Kirkpatrick 
(Coordinator)

Joan Brotherton

Jess Cannon

Colleen Ryan 
(Board Liaison)

CommitteeFirst of all, I would like to thank 
the Umpire Committee, Joan 
Brotherton and Jess Cannon 
for their continued support and 
assistance. I would also like to 
thank BQ Board Member, Colleen 
Ryan, who has attended and 
participated in the majority of 
meetings.  

A reminder for all districts and clubs, that the Umpire’s 
Committee comprises myself, Joan Brotherton and 
Jess Cannon. Colleen Ryan, BQ Board Member, sits on 
the committee as the BQ Board Representative. Joan 
writes an article each month in the Bowler magazine 
and receives positive feedback wherever she attends 
various events.

I am often asked why umpires require a Blue Card 
under the Working with Children provisions. As 
umpires hold a voluntary provision there is no cost 
for a Blue Card.  A point to remember is that on the 
top right corner, there is a small section advising 
the validity date of the current form. This date is 
usually June 30 in whatever year. This form takes 
approximately 15 minutes to complete and to receive 
the voluntary provisions your club secretary must 
complete the relevant section.  BQ will not approve 
any player for an umpire’s position who does not hold 
a current Blue Card. The relevant policy can be found 
on the BQ website.

Over recent years, there have been a number of 
changes relating to bowlers arms which are found 
under the Artificial Device Policy of Bowls Australia.  
This policy is currently under review and there could 
be changes ahead, so we recommend that everybody 
keeps an eye on this policy as it may affect the use of 
the bowlers’ arms.

When attending various events, I am often ‘reminded’ 
of the BQ policy relating to hot weather. Some people 
demand that play ceases when the temperature 
reaches a set point. A reminder for all is that the policy 
is a recommendation only. The reason for this is that 
we cannot effectively have a policy for the whole of 

Queensland. If play were to always stop at 38 degrees, 
players in country areas would be severely hampered 
when playing during the summer months.

World Bowls recently approved certain provisions 
relating to distinguishing marks on bowls and the 
size of bowls. These appear to relate to Laws D2, 52 
and 53.  A copy of the amendments to both Version 
3.1 and a document containing the Revisions can 
be downloaded from the ‘Laws of the Sport’ section 
under the ‘Laws & Umpiring Link’ on the WB (World 
Bowls) website.  From what I can see these changes do 
not affect the playing of the game, however relate to 
administrative matters.

John Kirkpatrick 
BQ Umpires Coordinator

Umpire Joan Brotherton
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Match Committee’s Report

The bowls year started as usual with the State Junior’s 
event held at Burnett and Across the Waves Bowls 
Clubs in the Bundaberg District. This was the first time 
we held the event in January and it seemed to go off 
quite well. These two clubs ran everything smoothly 
and all the players and officials were impressed with 
the organisation and the standard of both the clubs 
and greens. The competition was fierce among the 
players during events but the camaraderie after the 
games was excellent. Congratulations to all the winners 
in all disciplines and we look forward to seeing you at 
Caloundra and Pelican Waters Bowls Clubs in 2019. We 
are planning on going back to the end of January with 
this event in 2020.

The District Sides were held on the Sunshine Coast with 
the men at Coolum Beach and Mooloolaba in the 12 
districts section and Tewantin Noosa hosting the men in 
the 10 districts section. Unfortunately, using two clubs 
such a fair distance apart and with one of the clubs 
having a carpet surface, it made for some difficulties 
with the draw and with travel. We thank all the clubs 
who participated and made it a success in spite of the 
difficulties presented.

The women were at Caloundra and Club Maroochy and 
those clubs looked after our Ladies’ Districts admirably 
and we thank them for their assistance in running our 
events. As you are aware, we will be on the central and 
north end of the Gold Coast in 2019 and I’m sure that the 
host clubs there will also do an excellent job of hosting 
the District Sides.

The State Championships were also held on the 
Sunshine Coast and following on from previous years, 
we held all our finals at one club and the players were 
happy with this arrangement. All of the host clubs went 
out of their way to assist us. I’d like to give a special 
thanks to them and an especially big thank you to all the 
volunteers as we could not run our events without you. 

The Mixed Pairs were very well supported again as part 
of our State Championships with numbers up from last 
year. 

The Indoor qualifying rounds were held in April and May 
at Paradise Point and Tweed Heads Bowls Clubs and 
were run with the usual expertise we get from these 
clubs. Tweed Heads hosted the finals in August and the 
event ran with the professionalism we have come to 
expect from this club. The women’s numbers were down 
on previous years, but we hope that the entries will 
return to near previous levels for 2019.

This year, the Match Committee was involved with the 
Multi Disability Championships and I must congratulate 
all the players for their sportsmanship, their courtesy to 
each other and their will to succeed at their sport. It was 
unbelievable to watch and I’m sure an inspiration to all 
the spectators who were there. Congratulations to all 
involved. 

The District Mixed Pairs finals were played at Souths 
Suburban, Mackay again and it was run in a manner that 
one could expect from a very good club running a Bowls 
Queensland event. We were made very welcome and 
it was a pleasure to be able to take such an event to a 
country club. I hope we will be able go to more regional 
clubs in the future. We would ask more regional clubs to 
lodge expressions of interest for this event as it is an easy 
event to take around the state. 

The State Champion of Club Champions was played at 
Club Helensvale and it was run in a highly professional 
manner. We thank them for the work put in by all to 
make it a highly successful event.

Our final event of the year was the State Pennant Finals 
at Tweed Heads Bowls Club and the club excelled itself 
in hosting our event. The finals were a joy to watch and 
the final result was not known until almost the last bowl 
was played. Congratulations to all the players for a great 
spectacle. 

We find at times that clubs and districts are not fully 
cognisant with the Conditions of Play for state events 
and we suggest that all club and district officials make 
themselves familiar with these conditions. 

We have discussed at length the proposal for State-wide 
Pennant Divisions 2 & 3 and we are of the opinion that 
unless it was across the state then it wasn’t a viable 
proposal. However, what concerns the match committee 
the most is that some clubs and districts will go to a 
lower Pennant division, thus diminishing our Division 1 
event. This something that all concerned need to keep 
firmly in their minds when discussing this proposal.

Congratulations go of course to all prize winners for the 
2018 season and congratulations also to all the players 
in our State events, without you all we wouldn’t have any 
events at all. I do hope that you enjoyed yourselves and 
look forward to seeing you all again in 2019.

Finally, we wish to thank everyone for their support 
throughout the year, our families, our committees and all 
at Bowls Queensland. Also we wish to thank all the clubs 
who hosted our events and who always went out of their 
way to make us very welcome.

Special thanks to Helen, Jimmy, John, Denis and Linda 
for their work throughout the year.

 Ron Somerville  					   
BQ Match Coordinator

Ron Somerville 
(Coordinator)

Helen Doherty

John De Erneste

Linda Morish

Denis Kirkman

Jim See

Geoff Osborne 
(Board Liaison)

Committee

At the end of the year we cast 
an eye over our events of the 
year past and we also try to look 
ahead at what 2019 may bring.
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Queensland has performed very 
well this year. Trial games have 
proven to be worthwhile for players 
to prepare together in the lead up to 
these events.

January
U18 State Junior Championships were held in Bundaberg. At 
the end of six days of competition, a squad of seven girls and 
seven boys were named. Three selectors attended the event.

February
QLD v NSW Test, Raymond Terrace. The open side (women 
and men ) and the U25 team travelled to NSW. Unfortunately, 
the open men’s team were defeated by NSW two tests to one, 
the open women gave a good fight to NSW and fell short two 
tests to one (only losing by four shots in two tests), the U25 
women lost 3-0, however the U25 men defeated NSW 2-1 and 
took out gold.

April
The open team (women and men) had a trial game at Pine 
Rivers Bowls Club in preparation for the Australian Sides 
Championship in Darwin. This was a great opportunity for all 
the players to get together prior to any championships.

May
Australian Sides Championships- Darwin. Under some 
tough conditions in Darwin and some very close games, the 
women were unlucky to lose against NT by one shot as this 
would have put them as runners up. The men narrowly lost 
against VIC 60-6. If QLD had won this game, they would have 
taken out the overall Gold position in these championships.

9th-12th District Sides Championships- Sunshine Coast. 
three selectors spread themselves over many clubs during 
the four days of competition. It was great to speak to many 
representatives from across our state.

State Championships- Sunshine Coast, The most pleasing 
aspect of this tournament was to see a variety of districts to 
compete in these championships.Christine Pavlov and myself 
visited many clubs over the course of this event.

June
Under 18 practice Capalaba Bowls Club 
The team had a great session at Capalaba prior to playing 
NSW. It gave the new debutantes a chance to meet each other 
to bond with their team mates.

July
Under 18 Test QLD v NSW,  Capalaba Bowls Club 
With 6 debutantes in the sides, QLD did very well in this series. 
The girls did very well, they drew the first test, won the 2nd 
test and drew the third test. The boys narrowly lost by one 
shot in two games in the first test, they won the second test 
and unfortunately lost the third. Although NSW claimed the 
series in the boys and girls, this was a great effort by QLD and 
gave the players great experience leading into the Nationals 
in October.

Meeting 
The new selection panel of Ron Mitchell, Christine Pavlov, 
Neville Jenkins, Maria Rigby and Greg Bostock, meet at BQ for 
the first time to select the Under 18 players for the Nationals 
and the Senior Sides to play at South Australia. 

August
Secondary School Cup, Pine Rivers Bowls Club 
As we are constantly looking for juniors to promote our sport, 
I visited Pine Rivers Bowls Club and saw some talented juniors 
on display. Congratulations to Pine Rivers in hosting the event.

September
Under 18 Practice, Capalaba Bowls Club 
The Under 18 team met at Capalaba Bowls Club in preparation 
to the Under 18 Nationals in October.

October 

Australian Under 18 Championships, Capalaba Bowls Club 
This was a good result for QLD, The girls took out the best 
performed State and the boys finished with a respectable 
third. The boys only needed to win one more game and this 
would have given QLD the overall champions trophy. In two 
disciplines, the QLD boys only lost by two shots to play off 
for gold. Both Christina’s and my own expectations were far 
exceeded with the girls’ performance in this series and I have 
been contacted and advised that two more girls, one from 
NT and one from VIC will be eligible to play for QLD next year. 
This will give us a very good team in 2019.

Australian Senior Sides, South Australia 
This was also a good series for QLD. The men finished as 
runners up, only to be denied in getting gold by the loss on 
one rink. There were six debutantes in the men’s side, which 
was a great result. The women while finishing fifth, only lost 
the game against SA by two shots. If they had beaten them, 
we would have seen the women finishing with the runners up 
and giving QLD the best overall champions trophy. With some 
fine tuning, we feel we will have a very good side next year 
competition.

November 

North v South Challenge 
As this was the inaugural North v South Challenge it was 
a great opportunity to showcase many players from all 
regions throughout the state. All the players were extremely 
grateful for the opportunity and all the players thought it 
was a fantastic event. All five selectors attended the event 
and witnessed some very close games. All the selectors were 
asked to submit a report on each player to evaluate them for 
consideration for future selection. One player from the North 
certainly attracted the selectors’ attention and it was on the 
last day that I had a one-on-one meeting with him. I asked 
Colin Kelly if he was available for selection and unfortunately 
Colin advised me that due to family commitments and his 
work that he didn’t want to make himself available. All the 
selectors were disappointed as they all felt Colin would be 
a great addition to our State team. As we believe this was a 
great opportunity for all the selectors to see a wide range of 
players from across the state, we certainly would welcome this 
as an annual event in the future

State Pennant Finals 
The state pennant finals were held at Tweed Heads Bowls 
Club and three selectors attended the event. The finals saw 
Helensvale and Enoggera (women and men) play off and 
Helensvale won both events.

The selection panel remains focused on building on our 2018 
successes. I’d like to take this opportunity to thank all the 
selection panel for their contribution and look forward to 
achieving some great results in the 2018 season.  
I’d like to extend special thanks to our board, our CEO Brett 
Wilkie and the staff at Bowls Queensland for their continued 
support. 

Greg Bostock 
Selection Coordinator

Greg Bostock 
(Coordinator)

Christina Pavlov

Ron Mitchell 

Maria Rigby

Neville Jenkins

Brian Marshall 
(Board Liaison)

Committee

Selection Committee’s Report
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Awards
Members Recognition Awards

Life Member Award:
Brian Stewart  –  Robina Bowls Club

Distinguished Service Member Award:
Ron Somerville  –  Mooloolaba Bowls Club

Pam Van Homrigh  –  Geebung Bowls Club

25 Year Meritorious Service Awards
This award has been presented to the following 
persons who served for a period of 25 years at any 
level of bowls administration in an elected capacity.

Gladys Smith  –  Kallangur Bowls Club

Jenny Edwards  –  Kilcoy Bowls Club

Enrico Basaglia  –  Ingham Bowls Club

Fay Newton  –  Geebung Bowls Club

Earl Klease   -  Cleveland Bowls Club

100 Year Medallion
David Russell  –  Algester

George Corones  –  Northern Suburbs

Grace Osborne  -  Northern Suburbs

Colleen Ryan 
(Coordinator)

Carmel Gibb

Committee

Audit and Risk 
Committee’s 
Report
Several meetings have been 
conducted this year where 
credit cards checks have been 
carried out at three monthly 
intervals.

We are up to date with all credit card checks and are 
happy with the results.

All in all, it has been a very good year.

Colleen Ryan 
Board Director/Coordinator

Earl Klease 
(Coordinator)

Pam Van Homrigh

Brian Stewart

Committee

Constitution, Disputes and 
Discipline Committee’s Report
During the year the committee 
reviewed some club and district 
constitutions and the Bowls 
Queensland By-Laws.

The updating of the Member Protection Policy was 
completed to the satisfaction of the BQ Board. It is 
envisaged that this document could be of assistance 
to clubs and districts if circumstances arise concerning 
unforeseen problems which could lead to litigation.

Our project for 2019 is to update and amend the 
District/Club administration document. This document 
will be of value to Districts/Clubs as a form of guidance 
to new Management Committee appointees.

My thanks to committee members Pam Van Homrigh 
and Brian Stewart for their contribution and to 
President Peter, board members and staff for their 
willingness to assist when called upon

Earl Klease 
Chairman
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UNDER 18 GIRLS
1st Test 
Singles 	 Queensland 21 def New South Wales 17
Pairs 	 Queensland 4 def by New South Wales 26
Triples 	 Queensland 16 def New South Wales 15
Fours 	 Queensland 5 def by New South Wales 20

2nd Test 
Singles 	 Queensland 4 def by New South Wales 21
Pairs 	 Queensland 23 def New South Wales 12
Triples 	 Queensland 12 def by New South Wales 16
Fours 	 Queensland 9 def by New South Wales 21

3rd Test 
Singles 	 Queensland 21 def New South Wales 17
Pairs 	 Queensland 15 def New South Wales 9
Triples 	 Queensland 9 def by New South Wales 18
Fours 	 Queensland 6 def by New South Wales 20

Series Winner:  
New South Wales (1 test; 2 draw)
Representing Queensland: Caysee Wilson, Kyandra Kelly, 
Isabella Lawson, Hannah Ogden, Zayah Morgan

QLD VS NSW Under 18 Test Series 
JULY 8 & 10

Held at Capalaba Bowls Club, QLD

UNDER 18 BOYS

1st Test 
Singles 	 Queensland 20 def by New South Wales 21
Pairs 	 Queensland 12 def by New South Wales 22
Triples 	 Queensland 6 def by New South Wales 30
Fours 	 Queensland 10 def by New South Wales 11

2nd Test 
Singles 	 Queensland 14 def by New South Wales 21
Pairs 	 Queensland 10 def by New South Wales 16
Triples 	 Queensland 20 def New South Wales 9
Fours 	 Queensland 17 def New South Wales 9

3rd Test 
Singles 	 Queensland 10 def by New South Wales 21
Pairs 	 Queensland 12 def by New South Wales 16
Triples 	 Queensland 16 def New South Wales 13
Fours 	 Queensland 11 def by New South Wales 16

Series Winner:  
New South Wales (2 tests; 1 draw) 
Representing Queensland: Jake Rynne, Nick Cahill, Carl 
Flegler, Bradley Flegler, Kane Nelson
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QLD VS NSW Under 25 Test Series 
FEBRUARY 12 & 13

Held at Raymond Terrace Bowls Club, NSW
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UNDER 25 WOMEN

1st Test 
Singles: 	 Queensland 17 def by New South Wales 25
Pairs: 	 Queensland 13 def by New South Wales 32
Fours: 	 Queensland 10 def by New South Wales 18

2nd Test 
Singles: 	 Queensland 21 def by New South Wales 25
Pairs: 	 Queensland 14 def by New South Wales 31
Fours: 	 Queensland 13 def by New South Wales 16

3rd Test 
Singles: 	 Queensland 20 def by New South Wales 25
Pairs: 	 Queensland 11 def by New South Wales 22
Fours: 	 Queensland 19 def by New South Wales 22

Series Winner: NSW (3 – 0) 
Representing Queensland: April Wilson, Kirsty 
DeWaard, Taleah Putney, Tahlia Camilleri, Angie Earle, 
Jacinta Weier, Tiffany Murray

Tahlia Camilleri with Chrissie Pavlov

UNDER 25 MEN

1st Test 
Singles: 	 Queensland 15 def by New South Wales 25
Pairs: 	 Queensland 24 def New South Wales 14
Fours: 	 Queensland 11 def by New South Wales 21

2nd Test 
Singles: 	 Queensland 25 def New South Wales 16
Pairs: 	 Queensland 17 def New South Wales 16
Fours: 	 Queensland 20 def New South Wales 16

3rd Test 
Singles: 	 Queensland 25 def New South Wales 15
Pairs: 	 Queensland 12 def by New South Wales 23
Fours: 	 Queensland 16 def New South Wales 15

Series Winner: Queensland (2 - 1) 
Representing Queensland: Jacob Nelson, Scott 
DeJongh-Fitzpatrick, Nic Gosley, Jesse Turnbull, Dale 
McWhinney-Shillington, Joel Andersen, Brendan Wilson
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UNDER 18 GIRLS
Singles: 

Round 1 Queensland 21 def TAS 4
Round 2 Queensland 21 def WA/NT 8
Round 3 Queensland 21 def ACT 5 
Final Queensland 14 def by Victoria 21
Place: Silver – Isabella Lawson 

Pairs: 
Round 1 Queensland 16 Draw TAS 16
Round 2 Queensland 30 def WA/NT 6
Round 3 Queensland 18 def ACT 14
Final Queensland 15 def New South Wales 14
Place: Bronze – Hannah Ogden & Isabella Lawson

 
Triples: 

Round 1 Queensland 19 def TAS 10
Round 2 Queensland 14 def by WA/NT 20
Round 3 Queensland 29 def ACT 4
Final Queensland 19 def Victoria 15
Place: Bronze – Kyandra Kelly, Zayah Morgan, 
Caysee Wilson 

Fours: 

Round 1 Queensland 14 def TAS 13
Round 2 Queensland 13 def WA/NT 12
Round 3 Queensland 24 def ACT 3
Final Queensland 16 def Victoria 13
Place: Gold – Hannah Ogden, Kyandra Kelly, Zayah 
Morgan, Caysee Wilson 

Winner: Queensland  	  
 
Representing Queensland: Isabella Lawson, Hannah 
Ogden, Kyandra Kelly, Zayah Morgan, Caysee Wilson

UNDER 18 BOYS
Singles: 

Round 1 Queensland 17 def by TAS 21
Round 2 Queensland 16 def by WA 21
Round 3 Queensland 21 def ACT 10
Final Queensland 21 def South Australia 11
Place: Fifth – Jake Rynne 

Pairs: 

Round 1 Queensland 15 def by TAS 18
Round 2 Queensland 21 def  WA 14
Round 3 Queensland 18 def ACT 11
Final Queensland 11 def by Northern Territory 12
Place: Fourth – Carl Flegler & Nick Cahill 

Triples: 

Round 1 Queensland 29 def TAS 10
Round 2 Queensland 21 def WA 18
Round 3 Queensland 19 def ACT 14
Final Queensland 18 def by South Australia 22
Place: Silver – Bradley Flegler, Kane Nelson, Jake 
Rynne 

Fours: 

Round 1 Queensland 15 def TAS 12
Round 2 Queensland 14 def by WA 18
Round 3 Queensland 19 def ACT 9
Final Queensland 20 def Victoria 15
Place: Bronze – Carl Flegler, Bradley Flegler, Kane 
Nelson, Nick Cahill 

Winner: Victoria 
Third Place: Queensland

Representing Queensland: Carl Flegler, Nick Cahill, 
Brad Flegler, Kane Nelson, Jake Rynne

Australian Under 18 Championships
October 3 to 5

Held At Capalaba Bowls Club, QLD

OVERALL CHAMPION STATE 
Victoria (Boys & Girls)

Queensland girls overall winners
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Isabella Lawson Singles Silver Isabella Lawson & Hannah Ogden Pairs Bronze

Girls Triples Bronze Girls Fours Gold

Boys Triples Silver Boys Fours Bronze

Australian Under 18 2018 Presentation
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Pairs U18 winners Nick Cahill & Jessie CottellPairs U15 winners Samuel Collier & Ty Jesberg

Fours winners Jessie Cottell, Rebecca Rixon, Shervawn Wilson 
& Nick Cahill

Triples winners Rebecca 
Rixon, Nick Cahill & Jessie 
Cottell
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State Junior Championships 
January 13 to 18

Held at Burnett & Across the Waves Bowls Clubs

GIRLS
U/18 Singles 
Winner: 
Rebecca Rixon (Kawana)

Runner-Up:  
Jessie Cottell (Broadbeach)

Bronze:  
Isabella Lawson (Enoggera)

U/15 Singles 
Winner: 
Caysee Wilson (Tin Can Bay)

Runner-Up:  
Chloe Runge  
(Glasshouse Mountains)

BOYS
U/18 Singles 
Winner:  
Carl Flegler (Enoggera)

Runner-up:  
Sean Gills (Swifts)

Bronze: 
Shane White (Helensvale)

U/15 Singles 
Winner: 
Jake Rynne (Nth Toowoomba)

Runner-Up:  
Kane Nelson (Belmont Serv)

Bronze: 
Shane Rideout (Biloela)

Open U18 Pairs
Winner: 
Jessie Cottell (Broadbeach) 
Nick Cahill (Across the Waves)

Runner Up: 
Isabella Lawson (Enoggera) 
Shervawn Wilson (Tin Can Bay)

Bronze: 
Jake Rynne (Nth Toowoomba) 
Kane Nelson (Belmont Serv)

U/15 Combined Pairs
Winner: 
Samuel Collier (Thursday Island) 
Ty Jesberg (Longreach)

Runner-Up:  
Bradley Flegler (Enoggera) 
Shane Rideout (Biloela)

 
 

Bronze:  
Corey Marshall (Helensvale) 
John Hammond (Roma)

Open Triples
Winner: 
Rebecca Rixon (Kawana) 
Jessie Cottell (Broadbeach) 
Nick Cahill (Across the Waves)

Runner-Up:  
Kane Nelson (Belmont Serv) 
Shane White (Helensvale) 
Jake Rynne (Nth Toowoomba)

Bronze:  
Lucas Galvin-Ridge (Tin Can Bay) 
Caysee Wilson (Tin Can Bay) 
Shervawn Wilson (Tin Can Bay)

Open Fours
Winner: 
Shervawn Wilson (Tin Can Bay) 
Rebecca Rixon (Kawana) 
Jessie Cottell (Broadbeach) 
Nick Cahill (Across the Waves)

Runner-Up:  
Ty Jesberg (Longreach) 
Isabella Lawson (Enoggera) 
Brittanny Wiley (Binjour) 
Jake Rynne (Nth Toowoomba)

Bronze:  
Samuel Collier (Thursday Island) 
Coen Nicholls (Thursday Island) 
Liam Birch (Thursday Island) 
Joshua Collier (Thursday Island)

Singles winners Caysee 
Wilson, Rebecca Rixon, Jake 
Rynne & Carl Flegler
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Australian Senior Sides Championships 
October 15 To 18

Held at Wallaroo Bowls Club and Moonta Bowls Club, SA
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Women
Round 1 Queensland 78 def Tasmania 49 
Round 2 Queensland 49 def New South Wales 44  
Round 3 Queensland 55 def by South Australia 57 
Round 4 Queensland 87 def Northern Territory 46 
Round 5 Queensland 42 def Western Australia 78 
Round 6 Queensland 48 def by Victoria 72 
Round 7 Queensland 58 def Australian Capital Territory 55

Winner: New South Wales 
Fifth Place: Queensland

Player of the Series: Louise Witton
Representing Queensland: Sue Brady, Sue McKenzie, Adele 
Pershouse, Wendy Ryan, Merril Ahern, Linda Morish, Sue O’Toole, 
Louise Witton, Brenda Thompson, Jenny Blundell, Gail Crompton, 
Christina Pavlov

Men
Round 1 Queensland 66 def Tasmania 51 
Round 2 Queensland 51 def by New South Wales 68  
Round 3 Queensland 65 def South Australia 53 
Round 4 Queensland 75 def Northern Territory 50 
Round 5 Queensland 59 def Western Australia 52 
Round 6 Queensland 63 def Victoria 50 
Round 7 Queensland 68 def Australian Capital Territory 59

Winner: Victoria  
Runner-up: Queensland

Player of the Series: Neville Jenkins
Representing Queensland: Robbie Allan, Keith Farrelly, John 
Finlayson, Geoff Maskell, John Bain, Lindsay Ponting, Nigel 
Smith, Neville Jenkins, Max Jaffray, Jim Wise, Alan Howard, Scott 
Chamberlain
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Junior Development competition 
Queensland Secondary Schools Cup - August 29 & 30

Held at Pine Rivers Memorial Bowls Club

Finalists:
St Patricks College (Mackay) - Connor 
McLeod & Jerome RibaldoneBentley Park 
College (Cairns) - Michael Clark & Trae 
McLean

Longreach High School - Blake Young & 
Ty Jesberg

Emmaus College (Rockhampton) - Caleb 
Sell & Luke Sell

St James Lutheran College (Urangan) - 
Chloe Jarrett & Kody Jarrett

Mt Larcom High School - Ky Bayliss & 
Georgina Douglass

Roma State College - Travis Weaver & 
John Hammond

Chisolm Catholic College (Brisbane) - Kai 
Donohue & Zayah Morgan

Anglican Church Grammar (Brisbane) - 
Edward Simpson & Samuel Hinds (James 
Nash HS)

Mt Maria College (Gaythorne) - Alexis 
Williams & Isabella Lawson

 

Ormeau Woods High School (Gold Coast) 
- Dominic Stogryn & Corey Marshall

Beerwah State High - Everret Evans & 
Chloe Runge

Glasshouse Christian College - Jeffrey 
Parkes & Jack Murphy

James Nash High School - Jarrah 
Anderson & Cody Bernard

Winner:  
Longreach High School – Blake Young & 
Ty Jesberg 
 
Runner-up:  
Beerwah State High - Everret Evans & 
Chloe Runge
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Champion of Club Champions
October 20 To 25

Held at Club Helensvale

 
Women
Singles 
Winner: Katelyn Inch 
(Broadbeach)

Runner-up: Adele Pershouse 
(Bargara)

Bronze: Julia Allen-Best (North 
Toowoomba)

 
Pairs: 
Winner: Maria Rigby & Ester 
Regan (Enoggera)

Runner-up: Carole Broadbent & 
Ruth Perry (Kandanga)

Bronze: Katelyn Inch & Julie 
Keegan (Broadbeach) 

Fours:
Winner: Cassandra Millerick, 
Sue McKenzie, Dee-Anne 
Robertson, Bolivia Millerick 
(Broadbeach)

Runner-up: Pauline Laverty, 
Marion Hewish, Noela Whitton, 
Marilyn Emerton (Club Kawana) 

Bronze: Joan Carey, Christine 
Scott, Jill Kefford, Shirley 
Sampson (Marlin Coast)

Men
Singles: 
Winner: Eric Johannes (Paradise 
Point)

Runner-up: Neil Chauvier 
(Tansey)

Bronze: Ian Groves (Oakey & 
District)

Pairs:
Winner: Brett Wilkie & Aron 
Sherriff (Club Helensvale)

Runner-up: Shaun Byrne & Alan 
Howard (Hamilton)

Bronze: Zac Adams & Chris 
Mudd (Swifts) 

Fours:
Winner: Matthew Lucas, 
Samuel White, Mark Casey, 
Aron Sherriff (Club Helensvale)

Runner-up: Don Zahner, Peter 
Sturzaker, Gary Polkinghorne, 
Steve Motin (South Townsville)

Bronze: Lou Dalakis, John Thain, 
Jay Globits, Paul Henricks 
(Mooloolaba)

Fours Men - First Place (Helensvale)

Singles Men - Eric Johannes

Men Pairs Helensvale - Winners

Singles Women’s Gold - Katelyn Inch (Broadbeach)Pairs Enoggera - WinnersFours Women - First place (Broadbeach)
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Winner: 
Dee-Anne Robertson & Sean 
Ingham (Gold Coast Tweed)

Runner-up:
Julia Allen-Best & Justin Weir 
(Downs)

Bronze:  
Di Reed & Glen Yeates (Burnett)

District Mixed Pairs State Championship 
October 6 & 7

Held at Souths Suburban Bowls Club

Winners Dee-Anne Robertson and Sean Ingham
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Domina-BCIB District Sides
May 9 to 12

Hosted By Sunshine Coast District 
Held at Caloundra, Mooloolaba, Club Maroochy, Coolum Beach, 
Tewantin Noosa

Women
Division 1 
1 	 Gold Coast Tweed
2	 Sunshine Coast
3	 Bundaberg
4	 Gateway

Division 2 
5 	 North Queensland
6	 WideBay/Gympie
7	 Tropical Far North QLD
8	 Brisbane North

Division 3
9 	 Caboolture
10	 Cunningham
11	 Downs
12	 Port Curtis

Division 4 
13 	 Mackay
14	 Central QLD
15	 Burnett
16	 Brisbane	  

Division 5 
17	 Leichhardt
18	 Southern Downs
19	 Maranoa/Warrego
20	 Condamine

Men
Division 1 
1 	 Gold Coast Tweed
2	 Sunshine Coast “A”
3	 Gateway
4	 Cunningham

Division 2
5 	 Fraser Coast
6	 Brisbane North
7	 Brisbane
8	 Downs 

Division 3 
9 	 Mackay
10	 Bundaberg
11	 Sunshine Coast “B”
12	 Tropical Far North QLD

Division 4 
13 	 Condamine
14	 North West QLD
15	 Central QLD
16	 Southern Downs

Division 5 
17 	 Port Curtis
18	 North QLD
19	 Burnett
20	 Caboolture
21	 Maranoa/Warrego
22	 Leichhardt 

Gold Coast Tweed

Gold Coast Tweed
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State Pennant Division 1 
November 10 & 11

Held at Tweed Heads Bowls Club

WOMEN
Section 1 Winner: Club Helensvale 
Section 2 Winner: Enoggera Bowls Club

FINAL: Club Helensvale 65 DEF Enoggera 
Club 63
Representing Broadbeach Bowls Club: Jessie Cottell, 
Yvonne Lovelock, Amanda Haevecker, Kelsey Cottrell, 
Joanne Stockdale, Brenda Balchin, Rosie White, Pamela 
Fantini, April Wilson, Sarah Duffield, Natasha Jones, 
Georgia White

MEN
Section 1 Winner: Club Helensvale 
Section 2 Winner: Enoggera Bowls Club

FINAL: Club Helensvale 55 DEF Enoggera 
Bowls Club 54
Representing Broadbeach Bowls Club: Mark 
Thatcher, Michael Turner, Anthony Kiepe, Brett Wilkie, 
Matthew Lucas, Jayden Christie, Mark Casey, Nathan 
Rice, Stephen Sail, Rohan Wilson, Andrew Howie, Aron 
Sherriff

Pennant 2018 winners Club Helensvale men & women

Runners up Enoggera women Runners up Enoggera men

Page 60

Bowls Queensland Annual report 2018



Lifestream
Open Singles
Gold: Glen Holmes  
(McKenzie Park-Nerang)

Silver: Philip Mahoney  
(The Albert)

Bronze:  Philip Siggers  
(Mooloolaba)

Open Pairs
Gold: Krystie Ebert (McKenzie 
Park) & Glen Holmes (McKenzie 
Park-Nerang)

Silver: Darren Davis (Diggers 
Mem) & Philip Siggers 
(Mooloolaba)

Bronze: Alan Duffy (Chermside) 
& John Stuart (Holland Park)

Sporting Wheelies 
& Disabled 
Association
Men’s Singles
Gold: David Hayes  
(Glasshouse Country)

Silver: Warren Fraser (Bargara)

Bronze: Damien Delgado 
(Tweed Heads)

Women’s Singles
Gold: Deb McGarry  
(Burrum Heads)

Silver: Serena Bonnell 
(Broadbeach)

Bronze: Louise Hoskins  
(South Johnstone)

Open Pairs
Gold: Deb McGarry (Burrum 
Heads) & Don Currie (North 
Ipswich)

Silver: Louise Hoskins (Sth 
Johnstone) & Andrew Reed 
(Musgrave Hill)

Bronze: Richard Rombouts 
(Tweed Heads) & Damien 
Delgardo (Tweed Heads)

Qld Blind Bowlers 
Association
Men’s Singles
Gold: Dennis Wormald 
(Narangba)

Silver: John Vance  
(Tamborine Mountain)

Bronze: Jake Fehlberg  
(Burleigh Heads)

Women’s Singles
Gold: Joy Forster (Chermside)

Silver: June Brittain  
(Brothers Edmonton)

Bronze: Christine Henry 
(Moorooka)

Open Pairs
Gold: Peter Uther (Coolangatta) 
& John Vance (Tamborine 
Mountain)

Silver:  June Brittain (Brothers 
Edmonton) & Dennis Wormald 
(Narangba)

Bronze:  Helen Boardman  
(New Farm) & Jake Fehlberg 

 
 

Deaf/Hard Of 
Hearing

Men Singles
Gold: John Price (Victoria Point)

Silver: Robyn Riddle (Victoria 
Point)

Bronze: Diana Reddick 
(Corinda)

Open Pairs
Gold: Robyn Riddle (Victoria 
Point) & John Price (Victoria 
Point)

Silver: Brian Taylor (Beenleigh) 
& Diana Reddick (Corinda)

Bronze: Stuart Orr (Sandgate) & 
Barry Greentree (Sandgate)

Multi Disability Championships
September 9 to 12

Held at Chermside Bowls Club

Lifestream singles winner - Glen Holmes

(Burleigh Heads)
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State Championships 
May 8 To 23

Hosted by Buderim, Caloundra, Club Maroochy, Coolum Beach, 
Mooloolaba, Pelican Waters, Tewantin Noosa

Finals at Club Maroochy

Jade Groenewege,  
Sean Baker, Chloe Stewart 

& Jessica Srisamruaybai
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WOMEN
Singles

Winner: 
Bolivia Millerick (Broadbeach)

Runner-Up:  
Jessie Cottell (Broadbeach)

Pairs

Winner: 
Jessica Srisamruaybai (Tweed Heads) 
Chloe Stewart (Tweed Heads)

Runner-Up:  
Jessie Cottell  (Broadbeach) 
Julie Keegan (Broadbeach)

Over 60’s Pairs

Winners:  
Merril Ahern (Kawana) 
Linda Morish (Pine Rivers)

Runner-Up: 
Kate Leverton (Thuringowa City) 
Wendy Jones (Thuringowa City)

Triples

Winner: 
Jessica Srisamruaybai (Tweed Heads) 
Claire Turley (Tweed Heads) 
Chloe Stewart (Tweed Heads

Runner-Up:  
Jeanette Ward (Marlin Coast) 
Christine Scott  (Marlin Coast) 
Terese McAlary (Brothers Edmonton)

Fours

Winner:  
Val Dun (Dalby) 
Cheryl Hutchinson (Broadbeach) 
Heather Hodgson (Paradise Point) 
Wendy Usher (North Dalby)

Runner-Up: 
Brenda Thompson (Swifts) 
Nicole Williams (Maryborough Serv) 
Adele Pershouse (Bargara) 
Gail Crompton (Tweed Heads)

MEN
Singles

Winner:  
Jay Dawe (Tewantin Noosa)

Runner-Up: 
Jacob Nelson (Belmont Serv)

Pairs

Winner:  
Sean Baker (Victoria Point) 
Jade Groenewege (Victoria Point)

Runner-Up:  
Brett Wilkie (Helensvale) 
Aron Sherriff (Helensvale)

Over 60’s Pairs

Winner: 
Geoff Jensen (Salisbury) 
Barry Ward (Salisbury)

Runner-Up: 
Peter Balderson (Enoggera) 
Alan Howard (Hamilton)

Triples

Winner: 
Alan Howard (Hamilton) 
Peter Balderson (Enoggera) 
Mitchell Mears (Enoggera)

Runner-Up:  
Greg Brown (Coolum Beach) 
Clinton Bailey (South Tweed) 
Scott Chamberlain (Tugun)

Fours

Winner: 
Reed Burgess (Helensvale) 
Samuel White (Helensvale) 
Darren Christie (Helensvale) 
Sean Ingham (Broadbeach)

Runner-Up: 
Ian Law (Burleigh Heads) 
Dale McWhinney-Shillington (South Tweed) 
Gary Pearson (South Tweed) 
Dean McWhinney (South Tweed)

MIXED PAIRS
Winner:  
Ian Schuback (Kawana) 
Chloe Stewart (Tweed Heads)

Runner-Up: 
Elizabeth Walton (Burrum Heads) 
Aron Sherriff (Helensvale)

Jay Dawe & Jacob Nelson

Bolivia Millerick & Jessie Cottell

Chloe Stewart & Ian Schuback

Geoff Jensen, Linda Morish, Merril Ahern & Barry Ward
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Australian Sides Championship 
May 2 to 5

Held At Darwin Bowls Club and Nightcliff Bowls Club, NT

Celebrating their badges after the presentation: Lynsey Clarke  
(200 games), Nathan Rice (300 games) & Pam Fantini (100 games)
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Women
Round 1 Queensland 77 def South Australia 53 
Round 2 Queensland 42 def by New South Wales 71  
Round 3 Queensland 55 def by Australian Capital Territory 62 
Round 4 Queensland 68 def by Northern Territory 69 
Round 5 Queensland 73 def Victoria 40 
Round 6 Queensland 66 def Western Australia 60 
Round 7 Queensland 80 def Tasmania 35

Winner: New South Wales 
Third Place: Queensland

Player of the Series: Cassandra Millerick
Representing Queensland at the Australian Sides Championships: 
Cassandra Millerick, Natasha Jones, Claire Turley, Julie Keegan, 
Jessie Cottell, Dee-Anne Robertson, Kristy Thatcher, Bolivia 
Millerick, Jessica Srisamruaybai, Pamela Fantini, Chloe Stewart, 
Lynsey Clarke

Men
Round 1 Queensland 48 def by South Australia 55  
Round 2 Queensland 58 def New South Wales 55  
Round 3 Queensland 66 def Australian Capital Territory 55 
Round 4 Queensland 73 def Northern Territory 39 
Round 5 Queensland 60 def by Victoria 63 
Round 6 Queensland 54 def Western Australia 52 
Round 7 Queensland 55 draw Tasmania 55

Winner: Victoria  
Fourth Place: Queensland

Player of the Series: Nathan Rice
Representing Queensland at the Australian Sides Championships: 
Scott DeJongh-Fitzpatrick, Robert Hammond, Sean Baker, Aron 
Sherriff, Andrew Howie, Anthony Kiepe, Kurt Brown, Brett Wilkie, 
Jayden Christie, Matthew Lucas, Sean Ingham, Nathan Rice

Players of the series Nathan Rice & Cassandra Millerick

Page 65



Jessie Cottell, April Wilson, 
Scott DeJongh-Fitzpatrick 
& Brett Wilkie
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Queensland Versus 
New South Wales 
February 12 & 13

Held at Raymond Terrace Bowls Club, NSW

WOMEN
1st Test 	 Queensland 58 def by New South Wales 62 
2nd Test 	 Queensland 45 def by New South Wales 64 
3rd Test 	 Queensland 55 def by New South Wales 58

Winner: New South Wales 

Player of the Series: Jessie Cottell
Representing Queensland: Ann-Maree Peart, Natasha Jones, Chloe 
Stewart, Lynsey Clarke, Cassandra Millerick, Lauren Wilson, Claire 
Turley, Julie Keegan, Jessie Cottell, Dee-Ann Robertson, Kristy 
Thatcher, Bolivia Millerick

MEN
1st Test 	 Queensland 48 def by New South Wales 69 
2nd Test 	 Queensland 68 def New South Wales 53 
3rd Test 	 Queensland 38 def by New South Wales 73

Winner: New South Wales 

Player of the Series: Brett Wilkie
Representing Queensland: Jayden Christie, Matthew Lucas, Brett 
Wilkie, Nathan Rice, Samuel White, Robert Hammond, Robert Wild, 
Sean Baker, John Bain, Sean Ingham, Anthony Kiepe, Kurt Brown

John Bain, Robert Hammond, Matthew Lucas & Peter Williamson

Peter Williamson, Jessie Cottell & Claire Turley
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North vs South Challenge
November 3 & 4

Held at Suburban Bowls Club, Townsville

Women 
 
 

 
 
North Team - Women
Jacinta Weier, Christine Scott, Adele 
Pershouse, Wendy Ryan, Kate Leverton, 
Carmen Cobb, Wendy Jones, Sue Brady, 
Penny Warren, Bev Peters, Terry McAlary, 
Wendy Usher

South Team - Women
Wila Permpoon, Janet Healey, Natalie 
Nordlof, Julie Keegan, Julia Allen-Best, 
Emma Spicer, Natasha Jones, Georgia 
White, Cassandra Millerick, Noelene 
Dutton, Dee-Anne Robertson, Pamela 
Fantini 
 
 

Men 
 
 

North Team - Men 
Mark Edwards, Justin Cribbin, Ben Cribbin, 
Colin Kelly, Ashley Hammond, Damien 
McGee, Robert Hammond, Tony Williams, 
Nathan Harriott, Jason Andrewartha, Mick 
Tobin, Kurt Brown

South Team - Men
Steve Hayden, Jacob Nelson, Jay Cross, 
Sean Baker, Jay Dawe, Wade Mutzelburg, 
Sean Ingham, Nathan Rice, Tyler Pettigrew, 
Cohen Litfin, Mitchell Mears, Brett Wilkie

1st Test  North 41 def by South 74 
2nd Test North 49 def by South 72 
3rd Test  North 51 def by South 58

1st Test  North 57 draw South 57 
2nd Test  North 58 def South 55 
3rd Test North 70 def by South 77 
Shootout: North 1 def by South 2
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Australian Indoor Championship
August 20 to 23

Held at Tweed Heads Bowls Club

Queensland qualifiers:
Women: Jane Bush (Club Kawana), Mary Geddes (Bribie Island), Chloe Stewart (Tweed Heads) & Adele Pershouse (Bargara) 
Men: Robert Blanco (Mooloolaba), Paul Staggard Jnr (Helensvale), John Bain (Tweed Heads), Alex Murtagh (Pine Rivers Mem) &  
Steve Halmai (South Sydney)

President’s XII (ANZAC test) versus  
Australian Services Bowling Association 
Held at Club Pine Rivers – November 17 & 18

1st  Test Queensland 71 def Australian Services Bowling Association 52 
2nd Test Queensland 67 def Australian Services Bowling Association 61 
3rd Test Queensland 63 def Australian Services Bowling Association 43

Winner – Queensland (3 – 0)
Representing Queensland: Sue O’Toole, Jim Wise, Alan Howard, Brett Wilkie, Alan Thorp, Brett Sellers, 
Jesse Turnbull, Grant Fehlberg, Linda Morish, Jake Fehlberg, Brendan Wilson, Jacob Nelson

Club Pine Rivers President Dave Antney & Jacob Nelson

Bowls Queensland Annual report 2017
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Membership – Men
 CLUB ADDRESS PHONE
BRISBANE DBA: 14 Clubs , 866 Members
email: info@brisdistba.org.au  |  President: Geoff Manser  |  Secretary: Pam Campbell  |  Delegate: Alan Brown

Ashgrove 56 Yoku Road ASHGROVE QLD 4060 3366 2458
Enoggera Community 86 72 Pickering Street ENOGGERA QLD 4051
Everton Park 92 7 Gearside Street EVERTON PARK QLD 4053 3355 5621
Ferny Grove 116 20 Tramway Street FERNY GROVE QLD 4055 3851 1889
Gaythorne & Community 56 18 Prospect Road GAYTHORNE QLD 4051 3355 2048
Grange 24 79 Sellheim Street THE GRANGE QLD 4051 3356 9166
Merthyr 34 Oxlade Drive NEW FARM QLD 4005 3358 1291
New Farm 56 969 Brunswick Street NEW FARM QLD 4005 3358 2374
Red Hill Community 57 22 Fulcher Road RED HILL QLD 4059 3366 2004
Samford District 51 Mt Samson Road SAMFORD QLD 4520 3289 1204
St Lucia 98 Carr Street ST LUCIA QLD 4067 3371 1444
Toowong 56 59 Gailey Road TARINGA QLD 4068 3870 1616
West Toowong 33 17 Bywong Street TOOWONG QLD 4066 3371 2272
Windsor 51 69 Blackmore Street WINDSOR QLD 4030 3857 1616

BRISBANE NORTH DBA INC: 14 Clubs, 1910 Members
email: bndbasec@gmail.com  |  President: Peter Lovell  |  Secretary: John De Erneste  |  Delegate: Peter Lovell

Aspley Memorial 176 Nemira Street ASPLEY QLD 4034 3263 2030
Banyo 62 16 Froude Street BANYO QLD 4014 3267 5250
Bramble Bay 132 Cnr Victoria Ave & Hornibrook Esp WOODY POINT QLD 4019 3283 4411
Brighton 68 147 Northcote Street BRIGHTON QLD 4017 3269 2385
Chermside 117 468 Rode Road CHERMSIDE QLD 4032 3359 1097
Dayboro 69 58 Bradley Street DAYBORO QLD 4521 3425 1374
Geebung 82 21 Thompson Street ZILLMERE QLD 4034 3263 3133
Hamilton 91 304 Lancaster Road HAMILTON QLD 4007 3268 1117
Kallangur Memorial 171 1351 Anzac Avenue KALLANGUR QLD 4503 3285 2267
Northern Suburbs 81 175 Edinburgh Castle Road WAVELL HEIGHTS QLD 4012 3359 2142
Pine Rivers Memorial 478 Sparkes Road LAWNTON QLD 4501 3481 8600
Sandgate Bowls & 
Community

67 Burnett Place SANDGATE QLD 4017 3269 4904

Scarborough 207 321 Scarborough Road SCARBOROUGH QLD 4020 3203 5677
Toombul 109 70 Flower Street NORTHGATE QLD 4013 3266 3442

BUNDABERG DBA: 12 Clubs, 753 Members
email: bundabergdistrictbowlsassoc@gmail.com  |  President: John Kemp (Chair)  |  Secretary: William  Conmey 
Delegate: William Conmey

Across The Waves 88 20 Thabeban Road BUNDABERG SOUTH QLD 4670 4153 5644
Bargara Bowls/Sports 128 Cnr Whalley & Tanner Street BARGARA QLD 4670 4159 2202
Brothers Bundaberg 47 130 Takalvan Street BUNDABERG QLD 4670 4152 7340
Bundaberg 50 Quay Street BUNDABERG QLD 4670 4151 3183
Burnett 81 Cnr Mulgrave & George Streets BUNDABERG QLD 4670 4151 4217
East Bundaberg 89 Eastgate Street BUNDABERG QLD 4670 0498 952 616
Elliott Heads 25 94 Welch Street   ELLIOTT HEADS QLD 4670 4159 6167
Gin Gin 45 37 Somerset Street GIN GIN QLD 4671 4157 2172
Isis Cent Mill 23 Kevin Livingstone Drive CORDALBA QLD 4660 4126 6126
Isis 27 46 Churchill Street CHILDERS QLD 4660 4126 1516
Moore Park Beach & Sports 63 28 Club Avenue MOORE PARK BEACH QLD 4670 4159 8326
Woodgate 87 The Esplanade WOODGATE QLD 4660 4126 8880

BURNETT MENS DBA INC: 14 Clubs, 265 Members
email: bmdba18@hotmail.com  |  President: Neville Williams  |  Secretary: Timothy White  |  Delegate: Bevin Barsby

Biggenden 16 CNR Edward & Mary Street BIGGENDEN QLD 4621 4127 1268
Binjour 19 Burnett Highway VIA GAYNDAH QLD 4625 4161 3231
Durong 9 Chinchilla Road DURONG QLD 4610 4168 0175
Eidsvold 15 5 Esplanade EIDSVOLD QLD 4627 4165 1257
Gayndah 30 13 Meson Street GAYNDAH QLD 4625 4161 1558
Goomeri 6 57 Moore Street GOOMERI QLD 4601 4168 4104
Kingaroy 29 141 Youngman Street KINGAROY QLD 4610 4162 1404
Mundubbera 6 1 Seligmann Avenue MUNDUBBERA QLD 4626 4165 4153
Murgon 27 103 Macalister Street MURGON QLD 4605 4168 1043
Nanango 26 2 Henry Street NANANGO QLD 4615 4163 3363
Proston 7 Murphys Way PROSTON HEIGHTS QLD 4613 4168 9332
Tansey 22 Gayndah Road TANSEY VIA GOOMERI QLD 4601 4168 7139
Wondai 22 14058 Bunya Highway WONDAI QLD 4606 4168 5582
Yarraman 31 Margaret Street YARRAMAN QLD 4614 4163 8269
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Membership – Men
 CLUB ADDRESS PHONE
CABOOLTURE DBA: 9 Clubs, 936 Members
President: William Rumph  |  Secretary: Robert Fraser  |  Delegate: David McPherson

Bongaree 156 54 Toorbul Street BONGAREE QLD 4507 3408 0005
Bribie Island 263 11-23 Welsby Parade BONGAREE QLD 4507 3408 1018
Caboolture 116 16 Stringfellow Road CABOOLTURE QLD 4510 5495 1314
Donnybrook Sports & 
Community

11 11 Amy Street DONNYBROOK QLD 4510 5498 8190

Glasshouse Country 62 10 Coonowrin Road GLASSHOUSE 
MOUNTAINS

QLD 4518 5496 9311

Kilcoy 33 11 Royston Street KILCOY QLD 4515 5497 1084
Narangba 56 225 Mackie Road NARANGBA QLD 4504 3888 7922
Solander Lake 192 70 Sunderland Drive BANKSIA BEACH QLD 4507 3408 7021
Woodford & Distrist 47 Webb Lane WOODFORD QLD 4514 5496 1051

CENTRAL QLD DBA: 12 Clubs, 449 Members
email: cqmdistrict@bigpond.com  |  President: John Freeman  |  Secretary: Denis Bartlem  |  Delegate: Denis Bartlem

Baralaba 3 Lew Drake Drive BARALABA QLD 4702 4998 1349
Diggers Memorial 66 Diggers Lane NORTH 

ROCKHAMPTON
QLD 4702 4926 2477

Emu Park 25 Pattison Street EMU PARK QLD 4702 4938 7018
Gracemere 36 Brooks Street GRACEMERE QLD 4702 4933 2626
Mount Morgan Welfare 13 28 Thompson Avenue MOUNT MORGAN QLD 4714 4938 1131
Moura 19 Cnr McArthur & Nott Streets MOURA QLD 4718 4997 1155
Rockhampton 101 94 Victoria Parade ROCKHAMPTON QLD 4700 4922 1685
St Lawrence & District 10 Railway Parade ST LAWRENCE QLD 4707 4956 9085
Theodore 7 The Boulevard  THEODORE QLD 4719 4993 1365
Victoria Park 51 Hall Street ROCKHAMPTON QLD 4700 4922 5327
Wowan 3 Don Street WOWAN QLD 4702 4937 1277
Yeppoon 115 16-28 Bowls Street YEPPOON QLD 4703 4939 1487

CONDAMINE DBA: 10 Clubs, 320 Members
email: condaminemen.dba@hotmail.com  |  President: Noel Chaplin  |  Secretary: Mathew Prain  |  Delegate: Roy Campbell

Bell & District Mem 1 2 Wallace Street BELL QLD 4408 0427 272434
Chinchilla 66 Cnr Park & Boyd Street CHINCHILLA QLD 4413 4662 7319
Dalby 77 58 Patrick Street DALBY QLD 4405 4662 2243
North Dalby 46 13 Eagle Street DALBY QLD 4405 4662 3716
Jandowae 34 94 High Street JANDOWAE QLD 4410 4668 5207
Meandarra 10 1 Maude Street MEANDARRA QLD 4422 4665 6159
Miles 18 Cnr Pine & Eleanor Streets MILES QLD 4415 4627 1101
Tara 22 1 Fry Street TARA QLD 4421 4665 3329
Taroom 34 Martin Street TAROOM QLD 4420 4627 3205
Wandoan 12 Henderson Road WANDOAN QLD 4419 4627 4236

CUNNINGHAM DBA INC: 26 Clubs, 1399 Members
email: cunninghamdba@gmail.com  |  President: Frank Sauter  |  Secretary: Michelle Davidson  |  Delegate: Barry Cooke

Algester Sports 185 41 Endiandra Street ALGESTER QLD 4115 3273 7022
RAAF Amberley 30 Southern Amberley Road AMBERLEY QLD 4306 3281 2960
Boonah 13 42 Coronation Drive BOONAH QLD 4310 5463 1293
Darra Cementco 87 4 Station Avenue DARRA QLD 4076 3375 4307
Corinda 55 58 Hall Avenue CORINDA QLD 4075 3379 2338
Durack-Inala 29 Cnr Blunder & Bowhill Road DURACK QLD 4077 3372 1267
Esk Bowls And 
Community

19 Hampton Road ESK QLD 4312 5424 1213

Goodna 37 122 Brisbane Terrace GOODNA QLD 4300 3818 0110
Graceville 92 16 Wylie Street GRACEVILLE QLD 4075 3379 1302
North Ipswich 50 Cnr Pine & Canning Streets NORTH IPSWICH QLD 4305 3281 1979
United 59 Joyce Street EAST IPSWICH QLD 4305 3281 1228
Ipswich 75 Merle Finimore Avenue IPSWICH QLD 4305 3281 1420
Jindalee 137 Sinnamon Road JINDALEE QLD 4074 3376 1240
Lowood & District 
Memorial

69 157 Main Street LOWOOD QLD 4311 5426 1155

Moorooka 43 76 Koala Road MOOROOKA QLD 4105 3848 8285
Mount Crosby 10 770 Mt Crosby Road MT CROSBY QLD 4306 3201 0140
Oxley 12 Englefield Road OXLEY QLD 4075 3379 4307
Rathdowney Memorial 16 Mt Lindsay Highway RATHDOWNEY QLD 4287 5544 1242
Rosewood 36 75-83 Mill Street ROSEWOOD QLD 4340 5464 1213
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Salisbury 112 37 Ainsworth Street  SALISBURY QLD 4107 3277 2274
Souths Acacia 41 Mortimer Road ACACIA RIDGE QLD 4110 3277 6600
Swifts 58 Cnr Brisbane Road & Green Street BOOVAL QLD 4304 3282 7511
Tarragindi 35 30 Andrew Avenue TARRAGINDI QLD 4121 3848 2682
Toogoolawah 27 7 Dingyarra Street TOOGOOLAWAH QLD 4313 5423 1165
Wellers Hill 38 34 Esher Street WELLERS HILL QLD 4121 3848 6712
Yeronga 34 11 Querrin Street YERONGA QLD 4104 3848 1146

DOWNS DBA: 13 Clubs, 824 Members
email: harryddba@westnet.com.au  |  President: Kerry Green  |  Secretary: Douglas Blinco  |  Delegate: Darren Thomas

Crows Nest 57 Toowoomba Road CROWS NEST QLD 4355 4698 1450
Drayton 71 46 Gipps Street TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 4630 1223
Gatton 35 1 Hickey Street GATTON QLD 4343 5462 1231
Laidley 43 73 John Street LAIDLEY QLD 4341 5465 1273
Millmerran Memorial 46 38 Walpole Street  MILLMERRAN QLD 4357 4695 1169
Oakey & District Memorial 49 Kent Street OAKEY QLD 4401 4691 1267
Peranga & District 9 34 Denham Street PERANGA QLD 4352 4692 8126
Pittsworth 57 14 Weale Street PITTSWORTH QLD 4356 4693 1041
Toowoomba City 90 41 Victoria Street TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 4639 2273
North Toowoomba 101 Elsworthy & Lemnos Streets TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 4639 2338
South Toowoomba 89 331-339 Hume Street TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 4635 1960
Toowoomba 73 40 Lindsay Street TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 4632 3174
West Toowoomba 104 Cnr West & Taylor Streets TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 4639 4313

FRASER COAST DBA INC: 19 Clubs, 1216 Members
email: frasercoastdistbowls@y7mail.com  |  President: Patrick Walsh  |  Secretary: Peter Moar  |  Delegate: John Walker

The Albert 74 River Road GYMPIE QLD 4570 5482 1095
Boonooroo-Sandy Straits 27 125 Eckert Road BOONOOROO QLD 4650 4129 8202
Burgowan 48 4 George Street TORBANLEA QLD 4662 4129 4921
Burrum Heads 89 Burrum Heads Road BURRUM HEADS QLD 4659 4129 5169
Cooloola Coast 47 4463 Gympie Road TIN CAN BAY QLD 4580 5486 4836
Doon Villa 58 297 Lennox Street MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 4121 3097
Gympie 41 1 Bowlers Drive GYMPIE QLD 4570 5482 1193
Hervey Bay 98 11-17 Denmans Camp Road SCARNESS QLD 4655 4128 1093
Imbil 4 59 Yabba Road IMBIL QLD 4570 5484 5102
Kandanga 16 Hasthorpe Park KANDANGA QLD 4570 5484 3253
Kenilworth 27 Phillip Street KENILWORTH QLD 4574 5446 0292
Kilkivan 14 Cnr Fraser & Crescent Streets KILKIVAN QLD 4600 5484 1270
Maryborough 83 506 Kent Street MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 4121 3285
Pialba 168 56 Taylor Street PIALBA QLD 4655 4128 1432
Pomona 31 School Street POMONA QLD 4568 5485 1202
Rainbow Beach 14 Turana Street RAINBOW BEACH QLD 4581 5486 3191
Services Mem 
Maryborough

59 216-220 Lennox Street MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 4121 4394

Tin Can Bay 43 Kidd Straight TIN CAN BAY QLD 4580 5486 4231
Urangan 275 Cnbr Dayman & Margaret Streets URANGAN QLD 4655 4128 9679

GATEWAY DBA: 20 Clubs, 1870 Members
email: gatewaybowls1@bigpond.com  |  President: Derek Penny  |  Secretary: Earl Klease  |  Delegate: Derek Penny
Bulimba Mem Bowls & 
Comm

43 236 Thynne Road BALMORAL QLD 4170 3399 7970

Belmont Services 191 Cnr Narracott & Thorne Streets CARINA QLD 4152 3398 1551
Camp Hill Comm & Sports 30 150 Ferguson Road CAMP HILL QLD 4152 3398 1297
Cannon Hill Comm Sports 29 16 Princess Street CANNON HILL QLD 4170 3399 8664
Capalaba Mens 170 113 Ney Road CAPALABA QLD 4157 3390 3011
Carina Leagues 40 401 Stanley Road CARINA QLD 4152 3398 3877
Cleveland 171 162 Middle Street CLEVELAND QLD 4163 3286 1161
Coorparoo 53 Harries Road COORPAROO QLD 4151 3394 2121
Greenslopes 47 131 Ridge Street GREENSLOPES QLD 4120 3394 4942
Holland Park Sports & 
Com

38 49 Abbotsleigh Street HOLLAND PARK QLD 4121 3394 1825

Logan City Rec & Sport 125 4 Alba Lane KINGSTON QLD 4114 3208 4366
Macleay Island 61 28 Benowa Street MACLEAY ISLAND QLD 4184 3409 5364
Manly 168 26 Faine Street MANLY QLD 4179 3396 3272
Mt Gravatt 163 1873 Logan Road UPPER MOUNT 

GRAVATT
QLD 4122 3349 2367
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Norman Park Services 25 43 Norman Avenue NORMAN PARK QLD 4170 3399 7902
Pt Lookout 32 East Coast Road POINT LOOKOUT QLD 4183 3409 8182
Russell Island 43 Jackson Road RUSSELL ISLAND QLD 4184 3409 1330
Victoria Pt Bowls & Rec 182 3 Poinciana Avenue VICTORIA POINT QLD 4165 3207 8540
Wellington Point 159 Anson Road WELLINGTON POINT QLD 4160 3207 1801
Wynnum 100 1 Bridge Street WYNNUM QLD 4178 3396 1829

GOLD COAST-TWEED DBA LTD: 23 Clubs, 3117 Members
email: info@gctbowls.org.au  |  President: Brian Marshall  |  Secretary: Carolyn Bowhay  |  Delegate: Victor Lord

Beaudesert 73 Hopkins Street BEAUDESERT QLD 4285 5541 1174
Beenleigh 174 Hanover Street BEENLEIGH QLD 4207 3287 2208
Benowa 44 161 Ashmore Road BENOWA QLD 4217 5597 1011
Broadbeach 130 169 Surf Parade BROADBEACH QLD 4218 5531 5913
Burleigh Heads 336 Connor Street BURLEIGH HEADS QLD 4220 5535 1023
Canungra 39 18-22 Christie Street CANUNGRA QLD 4275 5543 5223
Coolangatta 137 Cnr Scott & Warner Streets COOLANGATTA QLD 4225 5536 6677
Gold Coast Bowls Com 38 14 Kalimna Drive BROADBEACH 

WATERS
QLD 4218 5531 7681

Club Helensvale 294 20-28 Discovery Drive HELENSVALE QLD 4212 5573 1491
Mckenzie Park-Nerang 110 Cayuga Street NERANG QLD 4211 5596 0844
Mermaid Beach 76 9 Markeri Street MERMAID BEACH QLD 4218 5572 3463
Mudgeeraba 69 1 Somerset Drive MUDGEERABA QLD 4213 5530 5834
Musgrave Hill 249 104 Musgrave Avenue CHIRN PARK QLD 4215 5532 1277
Paradise Point 294 Cnr Thrush & Sunbird Avenue PARADISE POINT QLD 4216 5577 1948
Robina 170 263 Ron Penhaligon Way ROBINA QLD 4226 5593 1011
Sapphire Gardens 26 196 Logan Street EAGLEBY QLD 4207 3804 7525
Southport 109 1 Marine Parade SOUTHPORT QLD 4215 5531 2626
Tamborine Mountain 19 6-12 Beacon Road NORTH TAMBORINE QLD 4272 5545 1308
Tugun Bowls And Com 206 Kaleena Street TUGUN QLD 4224 5534 1245
Tweed Heads 341 Florence Street TWEED HEADS NSW 2485 5536 3800
South Tweed 133 4 Minjungbal Drive SOUTH TWEED HEADS NSW 2486 5524 3655
Twin Towns Services 20 Leisure Drive BANORA POINT NSW 2486 5524 1895
Woongoolba 30 324 Cabbage Tree Point Road STEIGLITZ QLD 4207 5546 2258

LEICHHARDT DBA: 9 Clubs, 189 Members
email: leichhardtmensbowls@live.com.au  |  President: Raymond Harmsworth  |  Secretary: Eddie Storer
Delegate: Raymond Harmsworth

Aramac 15 Lodge Street ARAMAC QLD 4726 0437 139123
Barcaldine 17 Cnr Gidyea & Beech Streets BARCALDINE QLD 4725 4651 1362
Blackall 19 Shamrock Street BLACKALL QLD 4472 4657 4365
Blair Athol Clermont 8 Lime Street CLERMONT QLD 4721 4983 1371
Dysart 27 Adair Street DYSART QLD 4745 4958 1277
Emerald 45 Hospital Road EMERALD QLD 4720 4982 1173
Longreach 39 142 Eagle Street LONGREACH QLD 4730 4658 1186
Springsure 18 Star Street SPRINGSURE QLD 4722 4984 1169
Winton 1 87 Elderslie Street WINTON QLD 4735 4657 1307

MARANOA/WARREGO DBA: 7 Clubs, 228 Members
email: teddington2@bigpond.com  |  President: Neville Short  |  Secretary: Lloyd Harth  |  Delegate: Lloyd Harth

Charleville 26 Epacris Street CHARLEVILLE QLD 4470 4654 1520
Cunnamulla 57 40 John Street CUNNAMULLA QLD 4490 4655 1177
Injune 17 Cnr Hutton St & Fourth Ave INJUNE QLD 4454 4626 1106
Mitchell 18 23 Dublin Street MITCHELL QLD 4465 4623 1267
Quilpie 7 Brolga Street QUILPIE QLD 4480 4656 1388
Roma 63 35 Lovell Street ROMA QLD 4455 4622 1146
Surat 40 Marcus Street SURAT QLD 4417 4626 5169

MACKAY DBA INC: 15 Clubs, 869 Members
email:mensbowlsmackay@outlook.com  |  President: Bradley Bettiens  |  Secretary: Vince McSherry  |  Delegate: Martin Corr

Airlie Beach 35 2503 Shute Harbour Road JUBILEE POCKET QLD 4802 4946 7656
Mackay 95 Cnr Nebo Road & George Strett MACKAY QLD 4740 4957 3571
North Mackay 116 74-76 Malcomson Street  MACKAY QLD 4740 4942 3393
Mackay RSL Memorial 41 Wren Street MACKAY QLD 4740 4955 1932
Mackay City 51 Cnr Shakespeare & Shaw Streets MACKAY QLD 4740 4957 4410
Marian 39 15 Reg Smith Street MARIAN QLD 4753 4954 3262
Moranbah 23 Cnr Belyando Ave & Appleton St MORANBAH QLD 4744 4941 7397
Mackay North'n Beaches 119 2 Rosewood Drive RURAL VIEW QLD 4740 4954 8677
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Pioneer Valley 34 Eungella Road GARGETT QLD 4741 4958 5138
Proserpine 31 37 Jupp Street PROSERPINE QLD 4800 4822 6742
Sarina 87 Beach Road SARINA QLD 4737 4956 1612
Seaforth 41 Walsh Avenue SEAFORTH QLD 4741 4959 0201
Souths Suburban 100 39 Wardrop Street WEST MACKAY QLD 4740 4957 3233
St Helens 30 St Helen's Beach Road CALEN QLD 4798 4958 8141
West Tigers 27 54 Branscombe Road WALKERSTON QLD 4751 4959 2480

NORTH QLD DBA INC: 18 Clubs, 757 Members
email: nqdmba@gmail.com  |  President: Ronald Mitchell  |  Secretary: William Green  |  Delegate: Ronald Mitchell

Alligator Creek 8 10 Parkland Road ALLIGATOR CREEK QLD 4816 4780 4819
Ayr 24 101 Young Street AYR QLD 4807 4783 1336
Bowen 21 38 Livingstone Street BOWEN QLD 4805 4786 1196
Brandon 25 1-5 Toll Street BRANDON QLD 4808 0456 727 061
Collinsville 21 Scottville Road COLLINSVILLE QLD 4804 4785 5444
Cutheringa 44 8 Harold Street TOWNSVILLE QLD 4810 4771 3742
Giru 19 Mill Street GIRU QLD 4809 4782 9175
Gold City 42 68-72 Mary Street LISSNER QLD 4820 4787 2403
Hughenden 12 Little Aveune HUGHENDEN QLD 4821 4741 1219
Ingham 56 Ann Street INGHAM QLD 4850 4776 2117
Jubilee 86 13 Burdekin Street MUNDINGBURRA QLD 4812 4779 1207
Macknade 29 CSR Mill Ground MACKNADE QLD 4850 4777 7153
Magnetic Island 21 18 Marine Parade ARCADIA QLD 4819 4778 5290
Noorla 45 33 McIllwraith Street INGHAM QLD 4850 4776 2179
Thuringowa City 127 159 Bamford Lane KIRWAN QLD 4817 4773 7256 
Suburban 94 5 Carr Street HYDE PARK QLD 4812 4779 4983
South Townsville 64 2C Bell Street SOUTH TOWNSVILLE QLD 4810 4771 4204
Wangaratta 19 Murroona Road BOWEN QLD 4805 4785 1197

NORTH WEST DBA: 5 Clubs, 76 Members
email: northwestdba@gmail.com  |  President: Rodney Jolly  |  Secretary: Paul Williamson  |  Delegate: Rodney Jolly

Cloncurry 23 Cnr Sheaffe & Ramsey Street CLONCURRY QLD 4824 4742 1162
Leichhardt Services 29 Carbonate Street MOUNT ISA QLD 4825 4743 2372
Mount Isa 19 Fourth Avenue MOUNT ISA QLD 4825 4743 2393
Normanton 3 Landsborough Street NORMANTON QLD 4890 4745 1614
Richmond 2 87 Crawford Street RICHMOND QLD 4822 4741 3171

PORT CURTIS DBA: 9 Clubs, 295 Members
email: Pcd_bowls@bigpond.com  |  President: Trevor Williams  |  Secretary: Mark Larney  |  Delegate: Peter Tappenden
Alumina 31 Bell Street GLADSTONE QLD 4680 0427 278 808
Biloela 41 51 Gladstone Road BILOELA QLD 4715 4992 1689
Boyne Tannum 47 Jacaranda Drive BOYNE ISLAND QLD 4680 4973 8384
Calliope Central 25 21 Drynan Drive CALLIOPE QLD 4680 4975 6260
Gladstone 48 6a Ferris Street GLADSTONE QLD 4680 4972 1191
Miriam Vale 28 MacDonald Street MIRIAM VALE QLD 4677 4974 5128
Mount Larcom 13 The Narrows Road MOUNT LARCOM QLD 4695 4975 1261
Monto 45 33 Airport Road MONTO QLD 4630 4166 1331
1770 17 Lot 1 Captain Cook Drive AGNES WATER QLD 4677 4974 9899

SOUTHERN DOWNS DBA: 12 Clubs, 348 Members
email: southerndownsdba@gmail.com  |  President: Bradley Smith  |  Secretary: Neville Richardson
Delegate: Michael O’Leary

Clifton 30 64 East Street CLIFTON QLD 4361 4697 3137
Goondiwindi 30 2 Bowen Street GOONDIWINDI QLD 4390 4671 3777
Inglewood 33 5 Brook Street INGLEWOOD QLD 4387 4652 1103
Killarney 12 Arbutus Street KILLARNEY QLD 4373 4664 1214
Southern Cross 43 Palmerin Street WARWICK QLD 4370 4661 1876
Stanthorpe 19 Amosfield Road STANTHORPE QLD 4380 4681 1276
The Summit 43 22 Sawmill Road THE SUMMIT QLD 4377 4683 2366
Tannymorel 25 25 Oak Street TANNYMOREL QLD 4372 4664 4230
Tenterfield 16 77 Molesworth Street TENTERFIELD NSW 2372 02 6736 1023
Texas & Dist Memorial 40 20 Avon Street TEXAS QLD 4385 4653 1159
Warwick East 17 1 Lyons Street WARWICK QLD 4370 4661 9050
Warwick 40 Fitzroy Street WARWICK QLD 4370 4661 1516

SUNSHINE COAST DBA: 18 Clubs, 2153 Members
email: scdmba.secretary@bigpond.com  |  President: Geoff Osborne  |  Secretary: Ronald Somerville  |  Delegate: tim Phillips

Buderim 209 2 Elizabeth Street BUDERIM QLD 4556 5445 1104
Caloundra 210 Cnr Arthur & Bingera Tce CALOUNDRA QLD 4551 5491 1961
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Coolum Beach 188 Elizabeth Street COOLUM BEACH QLD 4573 5446 1153
Cooroy Comm. Bowls 3 Opal Street COOROY QLD 4563  
Headland 87 Syd Lingard Drive BUDERIM QLD 4556 5478 0400
Club Kawana 267 476 Nicklin Way WURTULLA QLD 4575 5493 1233
Maleny 30 8 Bunya Street MALENY QLD 4552 5494 2335
Mapleton 41 5 Post Office Road MAPLETON QLD 4560 5445 7479
Maroochydore Beach 165 15 Memorial Avenue MAROOCHYDORE QLD 4558 5443 1307
Mooloolaba 203 70 Brisbane Road MOOLOOLABA QLD 4557 5444 1387
Nambour 73 76 Coronation Avenue NAMBOUR QLD 4560 5441 1076
Nambour Heights 63 54 Isabella Avenue NAMBOUR QLD 4560 5441 2713
Pacific Paradise 123 13 Menzies Drive PACIFIC PARADISE QLD 4564 5448 7132
Palmwoods 38 1 Nicklin Road PALMWOODS QLD 4555 5445 9190
Pelican Waters 175 49 Nelson Street GOLDEN BEACH QLD 4551 5492 1032
Tewantin-Noosa 189 65 Hilton Terrace TEWANTIN QLD 4565 5449 7155
Woombye 60 Hill Street WOOMBYE QLD 4559 5294 5245
Yandina 29 30 Steggalls Road YANDINA QLD 4561 5446 7126

TROPICAL FAR NORTH QLD DBA: 23 Clubs, 823 Members
email: secretarytfnqdba@outlook.com  |  President: Bernard Wolland  |  Secretary: Malcolm Mackney  |  Delegate: Bernard Wolland

Atherton 49 39 Vernon Street ATHERTON QLD 4883 4091 1258
Babinda 17 110 Munro Street BABINDA QLD 4861 4067 1148
Cairns 28 117-125 Toogood Road WOREE QLD 4868 4054 3322
West Cairns 93 216 Gatton Street CAIRNS QLD 4870 4051 1814
Cooktown 17 129 Charlotte Street COOKTOWN QLD 4895 4069 5819
Dimbulah 13 Stephens Street DIMBULAH QLD 4872 4093 5193
Edge Hill Memorial 73 181 Woodward Street EDGE HILL QLD 4870 4053 1036
Brothers Edmonton 50 22-26 Armstorng Street EDMONTON QLD 4869 4055 5344
Gordonvale 28 Cnr Swan & Mill Street GORDONVALE QLD 4865 4056 1050
Herberton Memorial 10 Grace Street HERBERTON QLD 4872 4096 2201
Innisfail 41 1 The Corso INNISFAIL QLD 4860 4061 1250
Malanda 10 18 Park Avenue MALANDA QLD 4885 4096 5334
Marlin Coast 75 Trinity Beach Road TRINITY BEACH QLD 4879 4057 6931
Mareeba & Memorial 53 43 Anzac Avenue MAREEBA QLD 4880 4092 5288
Mossman Memorial 72 6-8 Johnston Road MOSSMAN QLD 4873 4098 1434
Ravenshoe Memorial 10 Monument Street RAVENSHOE QLD 4888 4097 6127
Silkwood 14 Japoon Road KURRIMINE BEACH QLD 4857 4065 2212
Sth Johnstone 27 6 Branch Road SOUTH JOHNSTONE QLD 4859 4064 2179
Stratford 22 5 Rinks Close STRATFORD QLD 4870 4055 1344
Thursday Island 6 Victoria Parade THURSDAY ISLAND QLD 4875
Tully 20 Butler Street TULLY QLD 4854 4068 1230
Weipa 44 Artie Wales Drive WEIPA QLD 4874 4069 7300
Yungaburra 51 19 Cedar Street YUNGABURRA QLD 4884 4095 3596

Total: 303 
Clubs

19666 Members
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BRISBANE DBA: 12 Clubs , 288 Members
email: info@brisdistba.org.au  |  President: Geoff Manser  |  Secretary: Pam Campbell  |  Delegate: Betty Hertrick

Ashgrove 13 Yoku Road ASHGROVE QLD 4060 3366 2458
Enoggera 37 72 Pickering Street ENOGGERA QLD 4051 3355 1310
Everton Park 52 7 Gearside Street EVERTON PARK QLD 4053 3355 5588
Ferny Grove 36 20 Tramway Street FERNY GROVE QLD 4055 3851 1889
Gaythorne 12 18 Prospect Road GAYTHORNE QLD 4051 3355 2048
Grange 7 79 Sellheim Street THE GRANGE QLD 4051 3356 9166
Merthyr 14 Oxlade Drive NEW FARM QLD 4005 3358 1291
New Farm 19 969 Brunswick Street NEW FARM QLD 4005 3358 2374
Red Hill Community 16 22 Fulcher Road RED HILL QLD 4059 3366 2004
Samford District 39 Mt Samson Road SAMFORD QLD 4520 3289 1204
Toowong 18 59 Gailey Road TARINGA QLD 4068 3870 1616
Windsor 25 69 Blackmore Street WINDSOR QLD 4030 3857 1616

BRISBANE NORTH DLBA: 14 Clubs, 751 Members
email: bndlbasec@gmail.com  |  President: Dorothy Field  |  Secretary: Rosslyn Clark  |  Delegate: Susanne Gurgacz

Aspley 85 Nemira Street ASPLEY QLD 4034 3263 2030
Banyo 9 16 Froude Street BANYO QLD 4014 3267 5250
Bramble Bay 58 Cnr Victoria Ave & Hornibrook Esp WOODY POINT QLD 4019 3283 4411
Brighton 22 147 Northcote Street BRIGHTON QLD 4017 3269 2385
Chermside 56 468 Rode Road CHERMSIDE QLD 4032 3359 1097
Dayboro 29 24 Bradley Street DAYBORO QLD 4521 3425 1374
Geebung 38 21 Thompson Street ZILLMERE QLD 4034 3263 3133
Hamilton 5 Lancaster Road HAMILTON QLD 4007 3268 1117
Kallangur 69 135 Anzac Avenue KALLANGUR QLD 4503 3285 2267
Northern Suburbs 53 175 Edinburgh Castle Road WAVELL HEIGHTS QLD 4012 3359 2142
Pine Rivers 128 Cnr Sparkes & Francis Roads LAWNTON QLD 4501 3881 2351
Sandgate Bowls And 
Community 

33 Burnett Place SANDGATE QLD 4017 3269 4904

Scarborough 107 321 Scarborough Road SCARBOROUGH QLD 4020 3203 5677
Toombul 59 70 Flower Street NORTHGATE QLD 4013 3266 3442
 

BUNDABERG  DBA: 11 Clubs, 410 Members
email: bundabergdistrictladies@bigpond.com  |  President: Glenyss  Lock  |  Secretary: Maxine Stauffer  |  Delegate: Glenyss Lock

Across The Waves 33 20 Thabeban Road BUNDABERG SOUTH QLD 4670 4153 5644
Bargara 85 Cnr Whalley & Tanner Streets BARGARA QLD 4670 4159 2202
Bundaberg Brothers 36 130 Takalvan Street BUNDABERG QLD 4670 4152 7340
Bundaberg 30 Quay Street BUNDABERG QLD 4670 4151 3183
Burnett 39 Cnr George & Mulgrave Streets BUNDABERG QLD 4670 4151 4217
East Bundaberg 45 Eastgate Street BUNDABERG QLD 4670 0498 952 616
Elliott Heads 24 94 Welch Street ELLIOTT HEADS QLD 4670 4159 6167
Gin Gin 32 37 Somerset Street GIN GIN QLD 4671 4157 2172
Isis 16 46 Churchill Street CHILDERS QLD 4660 4126 1516
Moore Park Beach 39 28 Club Avenue MOORE PARK BEACH QLD 4670 4159 8326
Woodgate 31 The Esplanade WOODGATE QLD 4660 4126 8880
 

BURNETT DLBA: 14 Clubs, 129 Members
email: bdlba@yahoo.com.au  |  President: Patricia Darlington  |  Secretary: Nola Darlington  |  Delegate: Sandra Stott

Biggenden 15 Cnr Edward & Mary Street BIGGENDEN QLD 4621 4127 1268
Binjour 20 Burnett Highway VIA GAYNDAH QLD 4625 4161 3187
Durong 2 Chinchilla Road DURONG QLD 4610 4168 0248
Eidsvold 4 5 Esplanade Street EIDSVOLD QLD 4627 4165 1257
Gayndah 5 13 Meson Street GAYNDAH QLD 4625 4161 1558
Goomeri 1 57 Moore Street GOOMERI QLD 4601 4168 4104
Kingaroy 14 Youngman Street KINGAROY QLD 4610 4162 1404
Mundubbera 10 Seligmann Drive MUNDUBBERA QLD 4626 4165 4153
Murgon 12 Macalister Street MURGON QLD 4605 4168 1043
Nanango 9 2 Henry Street NANANGO QLD 4615 4163 3363
Proston 1 Murphys Way PROSTON HEIGHTS QLD 4613 4168 9332
Tansey 7 Gayndah Rd TANSEY VIA 

GOOMERI
QLD 4601 4168 7139

Wondai 11 Bunya Highway WONDAI QLD 4606 4168 5582
Yarraman 18 Margaret Street YARRAMAN QLD 4614 4163 8269
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CABOOLTURE DLBA: 9 Clubs, 462 Members
email: cdlbasecretary@gmail.com  |  President: Rosemarie McCormack  |  Secretary: Pauline Lawson  |  Delegate: Mary Geddes

Bongaree 78 54 Toorbul Street BONGAREE QLD 4507 3408 0005
Bribie Island 118 Queen Street BONGAREE QLD 4507 3408 1018
Caboolture Lakes 56 Centenary Lakes Complex CABOOLTURE QLD 4510 5495 1314
Donnybrook Sports & 
Comm 

3 Amy Street DONNYBROOK QLD 4510 5498 8190

Glasshouse Country 26 10 Coonowrin Road GLASSHOUSE 
MOUNTAINS

QLD 4518 5496 9311

Kilcoy 16 Royston Street KILCOY QLD 4515 5497 1084
Narangba 38 225 Mackie Road NARANGBA QLD 4504 3888 7922
Solander Lake 109 70 Sunderland Drive BANKSIA BEACH QLD 4507 3408 7021
Woodford & District 18 Webb Lane WOODFORD QLD 4514 5496 1051

CENTRAL QUEENSLAND DLBA: 14 Clubs, 306 Members
email:cqdlba@hotmail.com  |  President: Lois Glossop  |  Secretary: Veronica Tregea  |  Delegate: Lois Glossop

Baralaba 9 Lew Drake Drive BARALABA QLD 4702 4998 1349
Diggers Memorial 46 Robinson Lane NORTH 

ROCKHAMPTON
QLD 4702 4926 2477

Emu Park 17 Pattison Street EMU PARK QLD 4702 4938 7018
Gracemere 23 Brook Street GRACEMERE QLD 4702 4933 2626
Mount Morgan Welfare 8 2 Thompson Avenue MOUNT MORGAN QLD 4714 4938 1131
Moura 8 Cnr MCarthur & Nott Streets MOURA QLD 4718 4997 1155
Rockhampton 62 94 Victoria Parade ROCKHAMPTON QLD 4700 4922 1685
St Lawrence & District 6 Railway Parade ST LAWRENCE QLD 4707 4956 9085
Theodore 3 The Boulevard THEODORE QLD 4719 4993 1365
Victoria Park 38 Hall Street ROCKHAMPTON QLD 4700 4922 5327
Wowan 8 Don Strett WOWAN QLD 4702 4937 1277
Yeppoon 71 Bowls Street YEPPOON QLD 4703 4939 1487

CONDAMINE DLBA: 10 Clubs, 160 Members
email: seccdlba@hotmail.com  |  President: Margaret Read  |  Secretary: Juliana McGahan  |  Delegate: Margaret Read 

Bell & District Memorial 3 2 Wallace Street BELL QLD 4408 4663 1197
Chinchilla 19 Boyd Street CHINCHILLA QLD 4413 4662 7319
Dalby 43 58 Patrick Street DALBY QLD 4405 4662 2243
North Dalby 12 Eagle Street DALBY QLD 4405 4662 3716
Jandowae 20 94 High Street JANDOWAE QLD 4410 4668 5207
Meandarra 8 1 Maude Street MEANDARRA QLD 4422 4665 6159
Miles 9 Cnr Pine & Eleanor Streets MILES QLD 4415 4627 1101
Tara 14 1 Fry Street TARA QLD 4421 4665 3329
Taroom 18 Martin Street TAROOM QLD 4420 4627 3205
Wandoan 14 Henderson Road WANDOAN QLD 4419 4627 4236

CUNNINGHAM DBA: 22 Clubs, 570 Members
email: cunninghamdba@gmail.com  |  President: Frank Sauter  |  Secretary: Michelle Davidson  |  Delegate: Helen Wood-Bradley

Algester Sports 93 41 Endiandra Street ALGESTER QLD 4115 3273 7022
Boonah 6 42 Coronation Drive BOONAH QLD 4310 5463 1293
Darra Cementco 28 4 Station Avenue DARRA QLD 4076 3375 4307
Corinda 53 58 Hall Avenue CORINDA QLD 4075 3379 2338
Durack-Inala 10 Cnr Blunder & Bowhill Roads DURACK QLD 4077 3372 1267
Esk Bowls & Community 5 Hampton Road ESK QLD 4312 5424 1213
Goodna 20 122 Brisbane Terrace GOODNA QLD 4300 3818 0110
North Ipswich 12 Cnr Pine & Canning Streets NORTH IPSWICH QLD 4305 3281 1979
United 50 1A Joyce Street EAST IPSWICH QLD 4305 3202 2877
Ipswich 39 Merle Finimore Drive IPSWICH QLD 4305 3281 1420
Jindalee 63 Cnr Sinnamon & Yallambie Roads JINDALEE QLD 4074 3376 1240
Lowood 14 157 Main Street LOWOOD QLD 4311 5426 1155
Moorooka 22 76 Koala Road MOOROOKA QLD 4105 3848 8285
RAAF Amberley 4 Southern Amberley Road AMBERLEY QLD 4306 3281 2960
Rathdowney Memorial 10 Mt Lindsay Highway RATHDOWNEY QLD 4287 5544 1242
Rosewood 12 75-83 Mill Street ROSEWOOD QLD 4340 5464 1213
Salisbury 46 37 Ainsworth Street SALISBURY QLD 4107 3277 2274
Swifts 31 Green Street BOOVAL QLD 4304 3282 7511
Tarragindi 4 30 Andrew Avenue TARRAGINDI QLD 4121 3848 2682
Toogoolawah 18 7 Dingyarra Street TOOGOOLAWAH QLD 4313 5423 1165
Wellers Hill 7 34 Esher Street WELLERS HILL QLD 4121 3848 6712
Yeronga 23 11 Querrin Street YERONGA QLD 4104 3848 1146
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 CLUB ADDRESS PHONE
DOWNS DLBA: 12 Clubs, 340 Members
email: downsdlbasec@gmail.com  |  President: Dawn Allison  |  Secretary: Margaret Morris  |  Delegate: Dawn Allison

Crows Nest 12 Toowoomba Road CROWS NEST QLD 4355 4698 1450
Drayton 35 45 Gipps Street TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 4630 1223
Gatton 17 Hickey Street GATTON QLD 4343 5462 1231
Laidley 23 John Street LAIDLEY QLD 4341 5465 1273
Millmerran Memorial 18 38 Walpole Street MILLMERRAN QLD 4357 4695 1169
Oakey & District Mem 20 Kent Street OAKEY QLD 4401 4691 1267
Pittsworth 32 14 Weale Street PITTSWORTH QLD 4356 4693 1041
Toowoomba City 27 Victoria Street TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 4639 2273
North Toowoomba 46 Elsworthy & Lemnos Streets TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 4639 2338
South Toowoomba 35 331/339 Hume Street TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 4635 1960
Toowoomba 36 40 Lindsay Street TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 4632 3174
West Toowoomba 39 Taylor Street TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350 4639 4313

GATEWAY DLBA: 18 Clubs, 874 Members
email: gdlba@bigpond.com  |  President: Rosemary Beauchamp  |  Secretary: Joan Brotherton  |  Delegate: Rosemary Beauchamp

Bulimba Mem. Bowls & 
Comm

9 236 Thynne Road BALMORAL QLD 4170 3399 7970

Belmont Services 96 Cnr Thorne & Narrocott Streets CARINA QLD 4152 3398 1551
Camp Hill 17 150 Ferguson Road CAMP HILL QLD 4152 3398 1297
Capalaba 70 113 Ney Road CAPALABA QLD 4157 3245 7042
Cleveland 111 162 Middle Street CLEVELAND QLD 4163 3286 1161
Coorparoo 29 32 Riddings Street COORPAROO QLD 4151 3394 2121
Greenslopes 6 131 Ridge Street GREENSLOPES QLD 4120 3394 4942
Holland Park Sports & 
Comm 

17 49 Abbotsleigh Street HOLLAND PARK QLD 4121 3394 1825

Logan City Rec & Sport 68 4 Alba Lane KINGSTON QLD 4114 3208 4366
Macleay Island 34 28 Benowa Street MACLEAY ISLAND QLD 4184 3409 5364
Manly 88 26 Faine Street MANLY QLD 4179 3396 3272
Mt Gravatt 77 1873 Logan Road UPPER MOUNT 

GRAVATT
QLD 4122 3349 2367

Norman Park Services 2 43 Norman Road NORMAN PARK QLD 4170 3399 7902
Pt Lookout 12 East Coast Road POINT LOOKOUT QLD 4183 3409 8182
Russell Island 23 Jackson Road RUSSELL ISLAND QLD 4184 3409 1330
Victoria Pt Bowls & Rec 86 3 Poinciana Avenue VICTORIA POINT QLD 4165 3207 8540
Wellington Point 75 Anson Road WELLINGTON POINT QLD 4160 3822 1200
Wynnum 54 1 Bridge Street WYNNUM QLD 4178 3396 1829

GOLD COAST TWEED DLBA: 23 Clubs, 1513 Members
email: gctdlba@bigpond.com  |  President: Marilyn Bradley  |  Secretary: Sue Crumblin  |  Delegate: Marilyn Bradley

Beaudesert 54 Hopkins Street BEAUDESERT QLD 4285 5541 1174
Beenleigh 90 11 Hanover Street BEENLEIGH QLD 4207 3287 2208
Benowa 13 Ashmore Road BENOWA QLD 4217 5597 1011
Broadbeach 54 169 Surf Parade BROADBEACH QLD 4218 5531 5913
Burleigh Heads 114 Connor Street BURLEIGH HEADS QLD 4220 5535 1023
Canungra 23 18-22 Christie Street CANUNGRA QLD 4275 5543 5223
Coolangatta 53 11 Warner Street COOLANGATTA QLD 4225 5536 6677
Gold Coast Bowls & 
Comm

12 14 Kalimna Drive BROADBEACH 
WATERS

QLD 4218 5531 7681

Club Helensvale 155 20-28 Discovery Drive HELENSVALE QLD 4212 5573 1491
Mckenzie Park 57 Cayuga Street NERANG QLD 4211 5596 0844
Mermaid Beach 65 9 Markeri Street MERMAID BEACH QLD 4218 5572 3463
Mudgeeraba 30 Somerset Drive MUDGEERABA QLD 4213 5530 5834
Musgrave Hill 126 104 Musgrave Avenue CHIRN PARK QLD 4215 5532 1277
Paradise Point 138 Cnr Thrush & Sunbird Avenues PARADISE POINT QLD 4216 5577 1948
Robina 78 257 Ron Penhaligon Way ROBINA QLD 4226 5593 1011
Sapphire Gardens 25 196 Logan Street EAGLEBY QLD 4207 3804 7525
Southport 34 Marine Parade SOUTHPORT QLD 4215 5532 9998
Tamborine Mountain 8 6-12 Beacon Road NORTH TAMBORINE QLD 4272 5545 1308
Tugun Bowls & Com 77 Kaleena Street TUGUN QLD 4224 5534 1245
Tweed Heads 216 Florence Street TWEED HEADS NSW 2485 5536 3800
South Tweed 41 4 Minjungbal Dve TWEED HEADS 

SOUTH
NSW 2486 5524 3655

Twin Towns Services 40 Leisure Drive BANORA POINT NSW 2486 5524 1895
Woongoolba  
 

10 324 Cabbage Tree Point Road CABBAGE TREE 
POINT

QLD 4207 5546 2258 
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 CLUB ADDRESS PHONE
LEICHHARDT DLBA:  5 Clubs, 55 Members
email:leichhardtladies@gmail.com  |  President: Roxanne Barbagello  |  Secretary: Julie-Anne Johnson  |  
Delegate: Roxanne Barbagello

Aramac 7 Lodge Street ARAMAC QLD 4726 0437 139123
Blair Athol Clermont 3 Lime Street CLERMONT QLD 4721 4983 1371
Dysart 13 Adair Street DYSART QLD 4745 4958 1277
Emerald 20 Hospital Road EMERALD QLD 4720 4982 1173
Springsure 12 Recreation Reserve SPRINGSURE QLD 4722 4984 1169

MARANOA/WARREGO DLBA: 6 Clubs, 62 Members
email: teddington2@bigpond.com  |  President: Neville Short  |  Secretary: Lloyd Harth  |  Delegate: Margaret Harth

Charleville 2 Epacris Street CHARLEVILLE QLD 4470 4654 1458
Injune 5 Cnr Hutton St & Fourth Ave INJUNE QLD 4454 4626 1106
Mitchell 12 23 Dublin Street MITCHELL QLD 4465 4623 1267
Quilpie 8 Brolga Street QUILPIE QLD 4480 4656 1388
Roma 21 35 Lovell Street ROMA QLD 4455 4622 1146
Surat 14 11 Marcus Street SURAT QLD 4417 4626 5169

MACKAY DLBA: 13 Clubs, 449 Members
email: mdlba2017@gmail.com  |  President: Hazel Chiconi  |  Secretary: Kathryn Mathews  |  Delegate: Hazel Chiconi

Airlie Beach 25 2503 Shute Harbour Road JUBILEE POCKET QLD 4802 4946 7656
Mackay 35 Cnr Nebo Road & George Street MACKAY QLD 4740 4957 3571
North Mackay 101 74-76 Malcomson Street NORTH MACKAY QLD 4740 4942 3393
Mackay RSL Memorial 0 Wren Street CORAL COVE QLD 4740 4955 1932
Mackay City 39 Cnr Shakespeare & Shaw Streets MACKAY QLD 4740 4957 4410
Marian 43 Smith Street MARIAN QLD 4753 4954 3262
Moranbah 10 Cnr Belyando Avenue & Appleton 

Street
MORANBAH QLD 4744 4941 7397

Mackay North'n Beaches 23 2 Rosewood Drive RURAL VIEW QLD 4740 4954 8677
Proserpine 24 37 Jupp Street PROSERPINE QLD 4800 4822 6742
Sarina 44 Beach Road SARINA QLD 4737 4956 1612
Seaforth 29 Walsh Avenue SEAFORTH QLD 4741 4959 0201
Souths Suburban 55 39 Wardrop Street WEST MACKAY QLD 4740 4957 3233
St Helens 21 Pratts Road CALEN QLD 4798 4958 8141

NORTH QUEENSLAND DLBA: 17 Clubs, 403 Members
email: nqdlba@gmail.com  |  President: Lidia Marbelli  |  Secretary: Faith Guesmer  |  Delegate: Lidia Marbelli

Alligator Creek 4 10 Parkland Road ALLIGATOR CREEK QLD 4816 4780 4819
Ayr 45 101 Young Street AYR QLD 4807 4783 1336
Bowen 12 38 Livingstone Street BOWEN QLD 4805 4786 1196
Brandon 7 Toll Street BRANDON QLD 4808 0456 727 061
Cutheringa 9 8 Harold Street WEST END QLD 4810 4771 3742
Giru 8 Mill Street GIRU QLD 4809 4782 9175
Gold City 22 68-72 Mary Street LISSNER QLD 4820 4787 2403
Hughenden 3 Little Avenue HUGHENDEN QLD 4821 4741 1219
Ingham 30 Ann Street INGHAM QLD 4850 4776 2117
Jubilee 39 13 Burdekin Street MUNDINGBURRA QLD 4812 4779 1207
Macknade 17 CSR Mill Ground MACKNADE QLD 4850 4777 7153
Magnetic Island 5 18 Marine Parade ARCADIA QLD 4819 4778 5290
Noorla 18 32 McIlwraith Street INGHAM QLD 4850 4776  2179
Thuringowa City 53 Bamford Lane KIRWAN QLD 4817 4773 7256 
Townsville Suburban 58 6 Carr Street HERMIT PARK QLD 4812 4779 4983
South Townsville 42 2C Bell Street SOUTH TOWNSVILLE QLD 4810 4771 4204
Wangaratta 31 Murroona Road BOWEN QLD 4805 4785 1197

NORTH WEST DLBA: 3 Clubs, 6 Members
email: northwestdba@gmail.com  |  President: Christine Jolly  |  Secretary: Paul Williamson  |  Delegate: Christine Jolly

Leichhardt Services 2 Carbonate Street MOUNT ISA QLD 4825 4743 2372
Mount Isa 3 Fourth Avenue MOUNT ISA QLD 4825 4743 2393
Normanton 1 Landsborough Street NORMANTON QLD 4890 4745 1614

PORT CURTIS DLBA: 8 Clubs, 135 Members
email: pcdladiesba@gmail.com  |  President: Suellen Tappenden  |  Secretary: Margaret Henderson  |  Delegate: Suellen Tappenden

1770 11 Captain Cook Drive GAYNDAH QLD 4625 4974 9899
Biloela 15 51 Gladstone Road BILOELA QLD 4715 4992 1689
Boyne-Tannum 18 Jacaranda Drive BOYNE ISLAND QLD 4680 4973 8384
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Calliope Central 22 21 Drynan Drive CALLIOPE QLD 4307 4975 6260
Gladstone 25 6a Ferris Street GLADSTONE QLD 4680 4972 1191
Miriam Vale 20 Macdonald Street MIRIAM VALE QLD 4677 4974 5128
Mount Larcom 8 Narrows Road MOUNT LARCOM QLD 4695 4975 1261
Monto 15 Aerodrome Road MONTO QLD 4630 4166 1331

SOUTHERN DOWNS DLBA: 12 Clubs, 137 Members
email: sthdownssec@yahoo.com  |  President: Barbara Carter  |  Secretary: Necia Creighton  |  Delegate: Necia Creighton

Clifton  9 64 East Street CLIFTON QLD 4361 4697 3137
Goondiwindi 9 2 Bowen Street GOONDIWINDI QLD 4390 4671 3777
Inglewood 12 Brook Street INGLEWOOD QLD 4387 4652 1103
Killarney 8 41-43 Arbutus Street KILLARNEY QLD 4373 4664 1214
Southern Cross 17 Palmerin Street WARWICK QLD 4370 4661 1876
Stanthorpe 7 Amosfield Road STANTHORPE QLD 4380 4681 1276
The Summit 11 22 Sawmill Road THE SUMMIT QLD 4377 4683 2366
Tannymorel 8 25 Oak Street TANNYMOREL QLD 4372 4664 4230
Tenterfield 25 East Street TENTERFIELD NSW 2372 02 6736 1023
Texas & District 8 20 Avon Street TEXAS QLD 4385 4653 1159
Warwick East 10 1 Lyon Street WARWICK QLD 4370 4661 9050
Warwick 13 Fitzroy Street WARWICK QLD 4370 4661 1516

SUNSHINE COAST DLBA: 18 Clubs, 1022 Members
email: secretary@scdlba.com.au  |  President: Loretta  Searchfield  |  Secretary: Dorothy Castles  |  Delegate: Bev Seagg

Buderim 94 2 Elizabeth Street BUDERIM QLD 4556 5445 1104
Caloundra 89 Cnr Arthur St & Bingera Tce CALOUNDRA QLD 4551 5491 1961
Coolum Beach 70 Elizabeth Street COOLUM BEACH QLD 4573 5446 1153
Cooroy Community 2 5 Opal Street COOROY QLD 4563
Headland 48 Syd Lingard Drive BUDERIM QLD 4556 5478 0400
Club Kawana 131 476 Nicklin Way WURTULLA QLD 4575 5493 1233
Maleny 9 Bunya Street MALENY QLD 4552 5494 2335
Mapleton 25 Post Office Road MAPLETON QLD 4560 5445 7479
Maroochydore Beach 86 Memorial Avenue MAROOCHYDORE QLD 4558 5443 1307
Mooloolaba 123 Brisbane Road MOOLOOLABA QLD 4557 5444 1387
Nambour 41 76 Coronation Avenue NAMBOUR QLD 4560 5441 1076
Nambour Heights 10 54 Isabella Avenue NAMBOUR QLD 4560 5441 2713
Pacific Paradise 71 13 Menzies Drive PACIFIC PARADISE QLD 4564 5448 7132
Palmwoods 13 1 Nicklin Road PALMWOODS QLD 4555 5445 9190
Pelican Waters 96 49 Nelson Street GOLDEN BEACH QLD 4551 5492 1032
Tewantin-Noosa 85 65 Hilton Terrace TEWANTIN QLD 4565 5449 7155
Woombye 22 Hill Street WOOMBYE QLD 4559 5294 5245
Yandina 7 30 Steggalls Road YANDINA QLD 4561 5446 7126

TROPICAL FAR NORTH QLD DLBA: 23 Clubs, 427 Members
email: joantfnq@outlook.com  |  President: Jan Baumann  |  Delegate: Wendoline Zieth  |  Delegate:  Jan Baumann

Atherton 33 39 Vernon Street ATHERTON QLD 4883 4091 1258
Babinda 7 110 Munro Street BABINDA QLD 4861 4067 1148
Cairns 5 117-125 Toogood Road BAYVIEW HEIGHTS QLD 4868 4054 3322
West Cairns 25 216 Gatton Street MANUNDA QLD 4870 4051 1814
Cooktown 17 129 Charlotte Street COOKTOWN QLD 4895 4069 5819
Dimbulah 1 Stephen Street DIMBULAH QLD 4872 4093 5193
Edge Hill Memorial 21 181 Woodward Street EDGE HILL QLD 4870 4053 1036
Brothers Edmonton 36 22-26 Armstrong Street EDMONTON QLD 4869 4055 5344
Gordonvale 15 Cnr Swan & Mill Street GORDONVALE QLD 4865 4056 1050
Herberton Memorial 4 38 Grace Street HERBERTON QLD 4872 4096 2201
Innisfail 21 1 The Corso INNISFAIL QLD 4860 4061 1250
Malanda 8 18 Park Avenue MALANDA QLD 4885 4096 5334
Marlin Coast 39 Trinity Beach Road TRINITY BEACH QLD 4879 4057 6931
Mareeba & Memorial 33 43 Anzac Avenue MAREEBA QLD 4880 4092 5288
Mossman Memorial 44 Johnston Road MOSSMAN QLD 4873 4098 1434
Ravenshoe Memorial 8 Cnr John & Monument Street RAVENSHOE QLD 4872 4097 6127
Silkwood 13 Japoon Road SILKWOOD QLD 4856 4065 2212
Sth Johnstone 11 6 Branch Road SOUTH JOHNSTONE QLD 4859 4064 2179
Stratford 8 5 Rinks Close STRATFORD QLD 4870 4055 1344
Thursday Island 2 Victoria Parade THURSDAY ISLAND QLD 4875 4069 2339
Tully 17 Butler Street TULLY QLD 4854 4068 1230
Weipa 30 Artie Wales Drive WEIPA QLD 4874 4069 7300
Yungaburra 29 Cedar Street YUNGABURRA QLD 4884 4095 3596
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WIDE BAY/GYMPIE DLBA INC: 19 Clubs, 661 Members
email: widebaygympiedlba@gmail.com  |  President: Linda Collins  |  Secretary:  Rowena Giles |  Delegate: Tina Camp

The Albert 44 River Road GYMPIE QLD 4570 5482 1095
Boonooroo-Sandy Straits 18 125 Eckert Road BOONOOROO QLD 4650 4129 8202
Burgowan 30 4 George Street TORBANLEA QLD 4662 4129 4921
Burrum Heads 42 Burrum Heads Road BURRUM HEADS QLD 4659 4129 5169
Cooloola Coast 37 Cnr Gympie Road & Bayside Road TIN CAN BAY QLD 4580 5486 4836
Doon Villa 23 297 Lennox Street MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 4121 3097
Gympie 20 Bowlers Drive SOUTHSIDE QLD 4570 5482 1193
Hervey Bay 50 11-17 Denmans Camp Road SCARNESS QLD 4655 4128 1093
Imbil 1 53 Yabba Road IMBIL QLD 4570 5484 5102
Kandanga 13 6 Main Street KANDANGA QLD 4570 5484 3253
Kenilworth 10 Phillip Street KENILWORTH QLD 4574 5446 0292
Kilkivan 9 Cnr Fraser & Cresent Streets KILKIVAN QLD 4600 5484 1270
Maryborough 41 506 Kent Street MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 4121 3210
Maryborough Serv Mem 20 Lennox Street MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 4121 4394
Pialba 85 56 Taylor Street PIALBA QLD 4655 4128 1432
Pomona 27 School Street POMONA QLD 4568 5485 1202
Sunshine 24 1 Bowlers Drive SOUTHSIDE QLD 4570 4681 3162
Tin Can Bay 24 Kidd Straight TIN CAN BAY QLD 4580 5486 4231
Urangan 143 Cnr Dayman & Margaret Streets URANGAN QLD 4655 4128 9679

Total: 281 
Clubs

9152 Members
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Choice of Champions

Proudly sponsored by

“Australia’s Most Awarded
Mitsubishi Dealer”
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Building a brighter future for our sport

www.bowlsqld.org


